Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 1

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

AGENDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - REGULAR MEETING
June 17, 2025, at 7:00 PM

To be Held in Person at Lillard Hall
24905 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

To be Held by Zoom: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/98831083439
One tap mobile — +16699006833,98831083439#
Dial by your location — (669) 900-6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439

NOTICE - Public Comment

To ensure all voices are heard while maintaining an efficient meeting, public comment
during this meeting of the West Plainfield Fire Protection District Board of Fire
Commissioners is limited to 5 minutes per speaker, with a maximum of 20 minutes
for each subject. The presiding member may allow additional time per subject
comment period when necessary for a full and fair proceeding.

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (President Roos)

Public Comment
(public may comment here about assessment matters or below at Iltems 4a-c)

3. Old Business
a. Weed Abatement Report (Firefighter Lee)
4. New Business

a. Discussion / Action — Approve the Revised Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-
25 Engineer’s Report Dated May 29, 2024 (Commissioner Stiles) (pgs 4-23)

b. Discussion / Action - Adopt Resolution 25-02 — Resolution Approving the
Revised Addendum to the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Engineer’s Report Dated
May 29, 2024, Confirming the Assessment, and Ordering the Levy of
Assessments for Fiscal Year 2025-26 for the West Plainfield Fire Protection
District Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
(Commissioner Stiles) (Pgs 24-26)

c. Discussion / Action — Adopt Fiscal Year 2025-2026 District Budget
(Commissioner Stiles) (Pgs 27-30)


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98831083439

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 2
June 17, 2025
Page 2

d. Discussion / Action — Standing Committee — Reports and Minutes
i. Lillard Hall Committee — Amy, Roos
1. Hall Manager Report (Pgs 31-33)

2. Discussion / Action — Approval of June 4, 2025, Meeting
Minutes  (Pg 34)

3. Adopt Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Lillard Hall Budget (Pg 35)
ii. Budget and Benefits Committee — Stiles, Lindsey

1. Approval of May 17, 2025, Meeting Minutes  (Pgs 36-38)

2. Approval of June 10, 2025, Meeting Minutes  (Pgs 39-40)

3. Discussion / Action — Approval of the Following FYE 2025
Budget Adjustments

a. Acct # 420900 (Federal-Other) — Adjust from $0.00 to
$76,120.00

b. Acct # 530070 (Equipment) — Adjust from $17,000.00
to $93,120.00

iii. Personnel Committee — Amy, Lindsey
1. Approval of June 9, 2025, Meeting Minutes  (Pg 41)

2. Discussion / Action — Appoint Cherie Rita as Board Clerk and
Increase Hourly Rate to $20.00, Effective July 1, 2025

e. Discussion / Action — New Committee Assignments (Commissioners)

f. Discussion / Action — Recognition of Prior Board Member James McMullen
(Commissioners)

5. Fire Chief’'s Report (Chief Stiles)
a. Incidents for May 2025  (Pgs 42-47)
b. Staffing Updates
c. Grant Updates
6. Assistant Chief's Report (AC Beoshanz)
a. Development Impact Fee Update
7.  Fire Fighter's Association Report (President Lee)
Interim Board Clerk’s Report (C Rita)
a. Informational
i. Trial Balance — FYE 2025 — Period 11 — Closed  (Pg 48)
ii. FYE 2025 Deposits to Date (Pgs 49-50)

b. Discussion / Action — West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill Review /
Payment Ratification (Pg 51)



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 3
June 17, 2025
Page 3

c. Discussion / Action - Identify Individuals Who are Authorized to Approve
Various Financial Transactions with Yolo County Department of Financial
Services for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (Special Districts and Other Agencies
Authorization Form — FY 2025-2026)  (Pg 52)

d. Discussion / Action - Approval of May 20, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
Minutes (Pgs 53-65)

9. Open Forum

10. Next Regular Board Meeting on July 15, 2025, Unless Another Date is Agreed
Upon

11. Meeting Adjourned (President Roos)



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Page 4
West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212
Fire Protection and Emergency
Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026
Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-25 Engineer’s Report
(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 50078 et seq., Health and Safety
Code Section 13914, and Article XIIID of the California Constitution)

TABLE OF CONTENTS
1] (oo 18 o (o] o I S N e SRR 2
District GOVEIMANCE........ i i e e ettt 2

Board of COMMISSIONELS ..o ... o ket e ettt e et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeeeeeeees 2

FIre CRief ... it e e e e 2

Assistant Fire Chief ... o i e e 2
Current Assessed and Levied Rates ... ... it 2
Staffing / Salaries and Benefits ... .. e 3
Y o] 2= = (1 1 SRR 4

CUITENt FIEEL. ...t i i nnnennnnnnnnnnes 4

Apparatus Replacement SChedUle ..o 4
Deferred Maintenance and-Capital Improvements .............coovvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 5
Other Services and SUPPHES ........ii i e e e e 5
Yolo County Fire Sustainability FUNAS...........cccooooiii e 6
Grants and Other Funding Opportunities ............coiiii i 7
(@70 1S3 B =TT 0 1= Y 8
Proposed BUAGEt ... 8

FY 2025 — 2026 Summary of Anticipated Revenues.............ccooevvvviiiiiiiiviiiiiiiieieeeeeeee. 8

FY 2025 — 2026 Summary of Proposed Appropriations ..........cccceevvieiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeenns 9

Proposed Assessment Rates ...........ooiiiiiiii i 10



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 5

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report
(June 2025)

Introduction

This document updates portions of the Engineer’s Report — West Plainfield Fire
Protection District Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
finalized on May 29, 2024 (report) (see attached). The remaining portions of the report
are incorporated herein by reference.

District Governance

Board of Commissioners
¢ Warren Roos

Beth Stiles

Emily Amy

John Lindsey

Cork Mclsaac

¢
¢
¢
¢
Fire Chief

¢ David Stiles

Assistant Fire Chief
¢ Marc Beoshanz

Current Assessed and Levied Rates

The rates adopted by District-wide vote on July 18, 2023, are outlined below. These
rates were effective for FY 2023 — 2024 and were not increased for FY 2024 — 2025
(the current year); thus, the basis for the assessed levy for FY 2024 — 2025 remained
the same, as follows:



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 6
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(June 2025)

Page 3
Property Type Rate Unit SFE
Single Family 219.66 each 1.0000
Commercial / Industrial 1,633.22 acre 7.4352
Office 430.56 acre 1.9601
Storage 1,199.78 acre 5.4620
Parking Lot 40.22 each 0.1831
Vacant 29.41 each 0.1339
Agricultural 5.58 acre 0.0254

Staffing / Salaries and Benefits

The District has increased daily staffing from 1 person to 2;.24 hours per.day, 7 days a
week. Salaries and benefits continue to be the maijority of the District's costs. Fire
Department career staff have formed a local-bargaining group to meet.and confer with
the District regarding salaries and benefits.

While total expenditures for salaries and benefits for the upcoming 2025-2026 fiscal
year are expected to remain at-a'level similar.to that of.the current fiscal year 2024 -
2025, there are several variables that willkmake that'possible:

- The District’'s worker compensation insurance has decreased for this coming
fiscal year as we have paid back some of the previous claims. It is important to
note that because of the inherent hazards associated with this profession that
cost can change drastically from yearto year.

- Current pay scales are below that of many neighboring agencies.
- The District currently offers few other benefits to staff.

Fire Department staff have been at the same pay levels since the 2023-2024 fiscal year.
In an attempt to retain current employees, the Fire Department intends to move to a
more standard, municipal pay format, in which there will be pay ranges for each career
staff position. For the upcoming fiscal year 2025-2026, we also plan to implement a
range adjustment to offset some of the cost-of-living increases over the last few years.
As noted above, these adjustments will be subject to “meet and confer” with the
bargaining group.

Pay scales and other benefits District employees are expected to continue to be non-
competitive due to lack of available stable funding to make the District competitive with
offer agencies.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 7
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(June 2025)

Page 4

Apparatus
Current Fleet

Last year the District made a change in its fleet configuration replacing a water tender
with a Type 2/3 engine. This change allows more cross capacity between primary
apparatus, thus reducing the impact on the District when equipment is out of service for
maintenance or repairs. While increasing service flexibility, this change will likely make
little change in apparatus replacement cost as the current cost of a water tender is
approximately the same as for a Type 2/3 engine.

The most pressing need is the replacement of the current Type engine in‘the very
near future. The price increase for Type 1 fire apparatus has-been approximately
$150,000 (20%) each year over the past four years. There is-no time frame for these
increases to ease.

The District’s current Type 1 engine has.exceeded the NFPA’s recommendations for
first-out engines by more than five years. Its advanced ageiis increasing the annual
maintenance cost and it is increasingly difficult to.acquire parts. The District is currently
exploring different alternatives for.its replacement from-grants to help fund a new engine
to the purchase of a suitable used‘engine to reduce the.current cost impact.

None of the above options for replacement of the District’s current Type 1 engine
change the fact that-the District’s current equipment replacement fund is considerably
underfunded.

Apparatus Replacement Schedule

It is difficult to predict.the apparatus needs of the District but the apparatus replacement
schedule below represents the projected need over the next twenty plus years. As
noted above, the District’s current equipment replacement fund is underfunded.

Fiscal Year Apparatus Estimated Cost
2028 —29  Engine Type 1 $1,468,800
2030 -31  Engine Type 3 950,000
2044 —45  Engine Type 5, Brush 330 797,500
2046 —47  Water Tender 2,075,000

Estimated Total $5,291,300

FYE 2025 Fund Balance - Capital Asset
Replacement 371,688
Estimated Unfunded Total $4,919,612




Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 8
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(June 2025)

Page 5

Deferred Maintenance and Capital Improvements

The current fire station (office, kitchen, sleeping quarters, tool room, bathrooms, and
apparatus bay) located on County Road 95 was built in 1967 and is approaching 60
years old. For many years, the District has deferred funding and performing non-
emergent maintenance needs because of limited funding.

Since passage of the fire services assessment, the District has initiated several projects
to extend the usable life of the station and increase efficiency and firefighter safety and
wellness. These projects have been funded by both District and grant funding. In 2022
the District was awarded an AFG grant for the installation of a diesel .exhaust system to
remove diesel carcinogens from the station. In 2023 the interior of the station-was
completely painted and new flooring installed to create a surface that is easierto clean
in order to reduce contamination. This also allowed the office‘area to be reconfigured to
increase work efficiency.

Upcoming projects will involve energy efficiency upgrades (lighting upgrades to LED
and replacement of the station’s HVAC system) and sealing and-preservation of the
parking / work area north of the station.

Other Services and Supplies

The cost of purchasing services and supplies and for providing fire protection services
to the District has continued to.increase, placing additional strains on the District’s
budget.

As technology has evolved in‘the provision of fire protection services so has the need to
purchase costly web-based and.other technology-driven solutions. Examples include
Active 911 (cell-based paging-system), Tablet Command (incident management,
including pushing.and receiving incident information from / to the dispatch center), and
ESO Solutions (a records management system for, among other things, required
reporting of incident data to.the State and Federal governments). The District also
utilizes ESO Solutions for keeping the following records: personnel and inspections.
Technology is also driving changes in communications, including mobile and portable
radios, driving up costs even more.

Changes in the number of service calls, as well as changes to NFPA guidelines and
OSHA regulations (in numerous cases adopting NFPA guidelines), have all contributed
to raising costs. Most notably, additional fuel consumption, additional wear and tear on
aging vehicles, and a change in age limits on replacement of personal protective
equipment, have all resulted in an increase in expenditures. The cost for these, and
other necessary, services and supplies continue to increase, year over year.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 9
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(June 2025)

Page 6

Yolo County Fire Sustainability Funds

Over seven years ago, the Yolo Fire Chiefs on behalf of the rural fire Districts
approached the Yolo County Board of Supervisors for additional funding, originally
requesting part of the funds derived from the public safety sales tax initiative approved
by California voters many years ago. The County finally responded by developing the
Fire Protection Sustainability Board Ad Hoc Committee (fire sustainability committee).
One of the committee’s requirements before any talk about the amount of funding, if
any, to be provided, was that a District must agree to present a fire protection services
assessment measure to its residents; the County would pay the consultant fees and for
the ballot preparation and mailing costs.

In 2023, West Plainfield Fire Protection District was one of the first Districts to-agree to
participate in the process of presenting a measure to its residents. The District went
through the process of identifying the assessment value that would/most-likely allow the
measure to pass. The District eventually.identified $327.36/as the SFE (single-family
equivalent) minimally necessary to continue to provide adequate fire protection services
to its residents, while improving safety for its residents and its employees, a number that
the District and consultant agreed.may have.resulted in failure-of the measure to pass.
We were not the only District facing that possibility.

Just before the participating Districts were ready to.send the measure to their residents
for a vote, and at the recommendation of the fire sustainability committee, the Yolo
County Board of Supervisors pledged $1,500,000 to be passed through to qualifying
rural fire Districts in differing amounts to each as agreed upon between the Districts. To
qualify for receipt of such funds,.a District must have agreed to present a fire protection
services assessment measure to its'residents, which the District had already been in
the process of doing.-To continueto be eligible for the fire sustainability funding, the
measure must pass. As a result, the District was able to bring the minimally necessary
SFE down to $219.66 from $327.36, which allowed the measure to pass, and making
the District eligible for the fire sustainability funding, and continued funding, from Yolo
County. The District received $127,810 from the County in fiscal year FY 2023-2024
and again in 2024-2025:

Ongoing receipt of fire sustainability funding from Yolo County is subject to change
based on policy set by the County. The YCFCA continues to lobby for annual increases
in the amount of funding, but one of the determinants to continued funding, even at
current levels, is the fiscal health of the Yolo County overall budget.

Not unexpectedly, the County reports it is currently in a fiscal downturn. The County
anticipates its fiscal downturn to last several years. One of the areas the County is
considering for cost reductions is cuts to shared costs. The policy controlling the funding
level for the fire sustainability funds allows the County to reduce this funding as part of
any Countywide cost savings. Yolo County will not adopt its fiscal year 2025 — 2026



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 10

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report
(June 2025)

Page 7

budget until September 23, 2025, after hearings in June and July. In late April, the Yolo
County Board of Supervisors signaled that our District would receive its full funding for
fiscal year 2025-2026. The District is anticipating a 5-7% cut in our portion of this
funding for fiscal year 2026-2027 and beyond, which will result in cuts to salary and
benefits catchups, less additional funding allocated to reserve funds, and fewer deferred
maintenance projects being completed.

Grants and Other Funding Opportunities

The District continues to explore grant opportunities to offset costs: The District
currently has three ongoing grants.

- Office of Traffic Safety Grant — This grant funded the replacement of the auto
extrication tools on our type 1 engine (E30). The replacementtools are more
portable and easier to use, anticipatedto result'in a decrease in-extrication times
and less wear and tear on the firefighter.

- FEMA SAFER Grant — This grant reimburses the District for costs associated
with the District’s Reserve Firefighter Program and recruitment of new Volunteer
firefighters. The grant will allow the.District tochave a third firefighter on the
engine each day. The following'costs are reimbursed to the District: new hire
physicals, station uniforms, and structure PPE.

- VFC (CAL FIRE)-Grant = The matching grant for this year is being used to
replace outdated portable radios with radios that are multiband capable.

The District has applied for another VEC grant for fiscal year 2025-2026 for additional
radios and other firefighter safety equipment. The District is also participating in a
regional AFG grant that if successful will replace the remaining outdated radios. We are
also in the process of applying.for a climate grant from Yolo County to help fund our
energy-efficiency-upgrade project.

Our SCBA packs and bottles are nearing the end of their NFPA Recommended service
life. The District will be applying for an SCBA grant to update our SCBA’s soon, as our
equipment replacement fund is insufficient to cover the cost of those replacements.

While the District will continue to pursue grants as the opportunities arise, there is no
guarantee it will be awarded any of them. In the current political environment, it is
impossible to predict if the federal government will continue to support future grants or
even continue to fund the current ones.

The District also continues to look for other, more stable funding opportunities.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 11

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report
(June 2025)

Page 8

Cost Recovery

The District has a one-year contract with Yolo County for response, inspections, and
training at the Yolo County Airport. This contract is subject to renewal each October
depending on the County’s financial health.

The District is also contracting with Fire Recovery USA to recover costs associated with
specific types of emergency responses from non-District residents and property owners.
The District may also recover costs from District residents in the event.an emergency
response involving a District resident or property owner was because of.the individual’s
willful negligence of laws and/or regulations; example, illegal control burns after
previous education attempts.

The District continues to explore additional funding.sources. The District'is currently
exploring the possibility of instituting a development impact fee program:These fees
help local governments cover the costs associated with growth and ensure that new
projects contribute to the community’s-well-being.

Proposed Budget

The entire proposed draft fiscal year 2025 =.2026 West-Plainfield Fire Protection District
Budget is available at www.westplainfieldfire.gov as.part of the May 20, 2025, Board of
Fire Commissioners Regular Meeting packet. Any updates to the proposed draft fiscal
year 2025 — 2026 Budget-are anticipated to.be available online as part of the Board
packet for the June 17, 2025, meeting.

FY 2025 — 2026 Summary of Anticipated/-Revenues

Proposed Draft Budget - FY 2025 - 2026
Total Estimated Revenue 825,890
Property Taxes - Secured / Unsecured 406,900
Investment Earnings Pool 500
Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment 264,680
Fire Sustainability Funds (from Yolo County) 127,810
Grant Reimbursements 26,000
Miscellaneous Revenue 0



http://www.westplainfieldfire.gov/

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 12
Fiscal Year 2025-2026
Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report
(June 2025)
Page 9
FY 2025 — 2026 Summary of Proposed Appropriations
Proposed Appropriations - Draft Budget - FY 2025 - 2026
Salaries and Benefits 545,379
Salaries / Employee Taxes 503,879
Benefits 28,800
Work Comp Insurance 12,700
Services and Supplies 276,022
Personal Protective Equipment 46,065
Insurance (other than Work Comp) 20,497
Office / Household Expense 18,144
Medical Supplies 3,000
Equipment (other than apparatus) 20,600
Maintenance - Equipment 50,696
Maintenance / Deferred Maintenance-- Grounds / Building 59,329
Utilities / Fuel 23,057
Training 3,000
Professional Services (attorney, 1T, medical evaluations, etc) 31,634
Capital Assets (radios) 19,121
Appropriations for Contingency 20,000
Additions to Capital Asset Replacement Reserve 91,000
Additions to Accrued-Leave Reserve 0
Additions to Benefits Reserve 2,300
Additions to General Reserve 0
Total Estimated Appropriations 953,822
Specific Use of 218 Funds - Draft Budget - FY 2025 - 2026
Salaries and Benefits
Salaries / Employee Taxes - Additional Personnel 183,563
Benefits - Additional Personnel 28,800
Services and Supplies
Maintenance / Deferred Maintenance - Grounds / Building 59,329
Capital Assets (radios) 19,121
Additions to Capital Asset Replacement Reserve 91,000
Total Estimated Use 381,813




Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 13

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report
(June 2025)

Page 10

Proposed Assessment Rates

To retain employees, meet day-to-day operating costs, make necessary capital
improvements, complete deferred maintenance, and replace outdated regulated
personnel protective equipment and apparatus, the District budget must increase.
Therefore, the District proposes to increase the assessment rate for fiscal year

2025 — 2026 in an amount equal to the CPI increase as reported below and to levy such
increased rate.

The CPI increase from December 2023 to December 2024 was 2.4%, determined as
provided on Page 10 of the attached Engineer’s Report — West Plainfield Fire Protection
District Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment finalized on
May 29, 2024. Thus, the rates proposed to be assessed and-levied for FiscalYear

2025 — 2026 are as follows:

Property Type Rate Unit SFE
Single Family 22493 - each 1.0000
Commercial / Industrial 1,672.41 acre 7.4352
Office 440.89_ ' acre 1.9601
Storage 1,228.58. acre 5.4620
Parking Lot 41.19 each 0.1831
Vacant 30.12 each 0.1339
Agricultural 5.71 acre 0.0254

See attached proposed Assessment Roll forfiscal year 2025 — 2026.



Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 11

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
037-010-002-000 15.7503 $3,542.74
037-010-003-000 9.6086 $2,161.27
037-010-012-000 1.9076 $429.08
037-010-013-000 1.7342 $390.08
037-010-015-000 1.9076 $429.08
037-010-017-000 1.1845 $266.43
037-010-021-000 1.7926 $403.22
037-010-022-000 1.1845 $266.43
037-010-025-000 1.0500 $236.18
037-010-028-000 4.2405 $953.83
037-010-032-000 1.5589 $350.66
037-010-033-000 1.2668 $284.95
037-010-034-000 2.0803 $467.92
037-010-035-000 4.1803 $940.27
037-020-017-000 0.0587 $13.20
037-020-018-000 1.2397 $278.85
037-020-024-000 1.2723 $286.19
037-020-025-000 24273 $545.99
037-020-026-000 1.1619 $261.36
037-020-027-000 1.2723 $286.19
037-020-028-000 1:3310 $299.39
037-020-030-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-031<000 1.1016 $247.78
037-020-032-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-033-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-034-000 1.2723 $286.19
037-020-035-000 1.7706 $398.26
037-020-036-000 1.2723 $286.19
037-020-037-000 0.1467 $32.99
037-020-038-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-039-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-040-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-041-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-042-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-043-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-044-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-045-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-046-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-047-000 1.2118 $272.56
037-020-048-000 1.2397 $278.85
037-020-049-000 1.2397 $278.85
037-020-050-000 1.2397 $278.85
037-020-051-000 0.0000 $0.00
037-030-001-000 0.0800 $18.00
037-030-002-000 1.0767 $242.18

Page 14



Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 12

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
037-030-003-000 1.0767 $242.18
037-030-004-000 1.0767 $242.18
037-030-005-000 2.3980 $539.39
037-030-006-000 1.2723 $286.19
037-030-007-000 1.2723 $286.19
037-030-008-000 1.2723 $286.19
037-030-009-000 1.2137 $272.99
037-030-010-000 1.1033 $248.18
037-030-011-000 1.1567 $260.17
037-030-012-000 2.5740 $578.98
037-030-013-000 1.2540 $282.06
037-030-014-000 0.2286 $51.42
037-030-015-000 0.2032 $45.71
037-030-016-000 2.1016 $472.72
037-030-017-000 4.1336 $929.78
037-030-018-000 0.0000 $0.00
037-040-001-000 11.7770 $2,649.01
037-040-005-000 13.7983 $3,103.67
037-050-001-000 2.1869 $491.91
037-050-004-000 1.9652 $442.04
037-050-005-000 1:0000 $224.93
037-050-006-000 1.0000 $224.93
037-050-007-<000 1.5080 $339.20
037-050-008-000 0.5334 $119.98
037-050-009-000 0.5334 $119.98
037-050-010-000 0.5334 $119.98
037-050-011-000 0.5334 $119.98
037-050-012-000 0.5334 $119.98
037-050-013-000 1.0160 $228.53
037-050-014-000 1.0160 $228.53
037-080-001-000 1.2900 $290.17
037-080-002-000 1.1033 $248.18
037-080-003-000 1.1033 $248.18
037-080-004-000 2.1800 $490.35
037-080-005-000 2.1603 $485.91
037-080-008-000 1.5834 $356.16
037-080-009-000 1.4318 $322.06
037-080-010-000 1.0508 $236.36
037-080-011-000 1.2634 $284.17
037-080-012-000 1.2634 $284.17
037-080-013-000 1.2286 $276.35
037-080-014-000 1.3302 $299.20
037-080-015-000 1.1567 $260.17
037-080-016-000 1.1033 $248.18
037-080-017-000 0.0267 $6.00

Page 15



Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 13

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
037-080-018-000 1.0767 $242.18
037-080-019-000 2.4467 $550.34
037-080-020-000 0.0000 $0.00
037-080-025-000 3.9837 $896.06
037-080-027-000 1.1300 $254.18
037-100-003-000 1.2084 $271.81
037-100-008-000 2.4461 $550.19
037-100-009-000 5.2905 $1,190.01
037-100-010-000 1.2376 $278.38
037-100-011-000 1.2084 $271.81
037-100-016-000 1.2084 $271.81
037-100-018-000 3.9141 $880:41
037-100-019-000 1.4129 $317.80
037-110-004-000 8.7424 $1,966.45
037-110-005-000 8.5877 $1,931.64
037-110-006-000 2.3934 $538.35
037-120-001-000 1.5567 $350.16
037-120-002-000 1.2367 $278.17
037-120-003-000 1.1834 $266.17
037-120-004-000 0.0508 $11.43
037-120-006-000 1:2540 $282.06
037-120-007-000 1.0000 $224.93
037-120-008<000 1.0000 $224.93
037-120-009-000 2.0000 $449.86
037-120-010-000 1.0000 $224.93
037-120-011-000 1.0000 $224.93
037-120-012-000 2.1016 $472.72
037-120-013-000 1.1016 $247.78
037-120-014-000 2.1016 $472.72
037-120-016-000 1.1016 $247.78
037-120-017-000 1.1016 $247.78
037-120-018-000 1.1016 $247.78
037-130-002-000 4.5542 $1,024.39
037-140-006-000 0.9700 $218.18
037-140-008-000 0.9946 $223.73
037-140-009-000 1.2903 $290.23
037-140-010-000 2.0139 $452.99
037-140-013-000 1.2410 $279.14
037-140-014-000 1.0686 $240.35
037-140-016-000 1.0686 $240.35
037-140-019-000 0.5174 $116.38
037-140-024-000 1.1178 $251.44
037-140-025-000 1.2657 $284.69
037-140-027-000 1.4381 $323.48
037-140-028-000 1.4628 $329.02

Page 16



Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 14

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
037-140-029-000 1.4826 $333.48
037-140-030-000 1.4826 $333.48
037-140-031-000 3.0066 $676.28
037-140-032-000 10.4418 $2,348.69
037-150-001-000 1.1567 $260.17
037-150-002-000 1.1567 $260.17
037-150-003-000 0.1334 $29:99
037-150-007-000 0.0000 $0.00
037-150-008-000 1.1270 $253.50
037-150-009-000 1.1016 $247.78
037-150-010-000 0.1334 $29.99
037-150-011-000 0.0762 $17:14
037-150-012-000 1.1033 $248.18
037-150-013-000 1.1016 $247.78
037-150-014-000 1.1270 $253.50
037-150-015-000 1.1016 $247.78
037-150-016-000 0.1270 $28.57
037-150-017-000 0.0533 $12.00
037-150-018-000 1.1843 $266.40
037-150-019-000 2.1800 $490.35
037-150-021-000 21000 $472.36
037-150-022-000 0.1524 $34.28
037-150-023<000 1.5191 $341.69
037-170-003-000 5.9719 $1,343.27
037-170-005-000 0.0000 $0.00
037-170-006-000 7.9070 $1,778.54
037-170-009-000 7.0702 $1,590.32
037-170-010-000 3.2271 $725.87
037-180-001-000 8.1787 $1,839.65
037-180-002-000 1.1000 $247 .43
037-180-004-000 1.0000 $224.93
037-180-005-000 1.0254 $230.65
037-180-006-000 1.0254 $230.65
037-180-013-000 1.1270 $253.50
037-180-019-000 1.0000 $224.93
037-180-020-000 0.0508 $11.43
037-180-021-000 1.0254 $230.65
037-180-022-000 1.0000 $224.93
037-180-023-000 2.7588 $620.54
037-180-024-000 0.5691 $128.02
037-180-028-000 1.1270 $253.50
037-180-029-000 1.4381 $323.48
037-180-030-000 1.0686 $240.35
037-180-032-000 1.2286 $276.35
037-180-033-000 0.2235 $50.28

Page 17



Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 15

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
037-180-035-000 0.2052 $46.16
037-180-038-000 1.1270 $253.50
037-180-039-000 1.2848 $288.99
037-190-007-000 8.9165 $2,005.60
037-190-008-000 9.1975 $2,068.82
037-190-009-000 0.0000 $0.00
038-090-009-000 3.3970 $764.09
038-090-013-000 2.3114 $519.91
038-100-009-000 0.3048 $68.56
038-100-017-000 0.0246 $5.54
038-100-031-000 6.0541 $1,361.76
038-100-032-000 9.2328 $2,076.76
038-100-033-000 .0508 $11.43
038-100-034-000 2.0320 $457.06
038-110-001-000 3.9421 $886.70
038-110-012-000 1.0160 $228.53
038-110-013-000 1.0668 $239.96
038-110-014-000 1.0668 $239.96
038-110-015-000 1.0160 $228.53
038-110-016-000 39.0474 $8,783.00
038-110-017-000 90:7636 $20,415.63
038-120-003-000 0.6816 $153.31
038-120-004-<000 1.1792 $265.24
038-120-005-000 1.1500 $258.67
038-120-006-000 2.4461 $550.19
038-120-007-000 1.5220 $342.36
038-120-008-000 1.2084 $271.81
038-120-009-000 6.9000 $1,552.03
038-120-010-000 0.8997 $202.36
038-120-012-000 2.1968 $494.13
038-120-013-000 2.8192 $634.12
038-120-017-000 20.0320 $4,505.84
038-120-018-000 2.7870 $626.90
038-120-019-000 1.7791 $400.18
038-120-020-000 3.4392 $773.58
038-120-021-000 3.7831 $850.94
038-120-022-000 2.3285 $523.75
038-120-023-000 4.5798 $1,030.14
038-120-034-000 0.0800 $18.00
038-120-036-000 3.2452 $729.96
038-120-037-000 2.6289 $591.32
038-120-038-000 3.3604 $755.87
038-130-004-000 3.2004 $719.87
038-130-008-000 1.3700 $308.17
038-130-009-000 0.2400 $53.99

Page 18



Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 16

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
038-130-013-000 3.5204 $791.86
038-130-014-000 4.5568 $1,024.96
038-130-016-000 2.6137 $587.90
038-130-017-000 1.3208 $297.09
038-130-021-000 2.1069 $473.92
038-130-022-000 3.6005 $809.86
038-140-003-000 2.3368 $525.62
038-140-004-000 0.0000 $0.00
038-140-005-000 1.1834 $266.17
038-140-007-000 2.6137 $587.90
038-140-008-000 14.8739 $3,345.60
038-150-003-000 1.1834 $266:17
038-150-004-000 1.0767 $242.18
038-150-005-000 0.2400 $53.99
038-150-008-000 1.7780 $399.93
038-150-009-000 1.4935 $335.94
038-150-010-000 0.2667 $59.99
038-150-011-000 1.1567 $260.17
038-150-012-000 2.3400 $526.35
038-150-013-000 0.0267 $6.00
038-160-001-000 0:3810 $85.70
038-160-002-000 1.6901 $380.15
038-160-003<000 1.1838 $266.28
038-160-004-000 1.1559 $259.99
038-160-005-000 1.0508 $236.36
038-160-006-000 1.0767 $242.18
038-160-007-000 1.0500 $236.18
038-160-008-000 1.0767 $242.18
038-160-009-000 2.1267 $478.36
038-160-010-000 1.1033 $248.18
038-160-011-000 1.1300 $254.18
038-160-012-000 1.0500 $236.18
038-160-013-000 1.1033 $248.18
038-160-014-000 1.2900 $290.17
038-160-015-000 0.0000 $0.00
038-160-016-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-100-004-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-120-001-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-120-004-000 3.9421 $886.70
040-120-005-000 3.9421 $886.70
040-120-006-000 9.1026 $2,047.46
040-120-007-000 11.0518 $2,485.90
040-120-010-000 3.8435 $864.53
040-120-012-000 3.7402 $841.28
040-130-001-000 1.0508 $236.36

Page 19



Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 17

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
040-130-003-000 5.3439 $1,202.01
040-130-005-000 2.1603 $485.91
040-130-006-000 1.0668 $239.96
040-130-007-000 3.1737 $713.87
040-130-008-000 2.1336 $479.91
040-130-009-000 4.0640 $914.12
040-130-010-000 4.0640 $914.12
040-130-011-000 4.0132 $902.70
040-130-012-000 4.0894 $919.84
040-130-013-000 1.0668 $239.96
040-130-014-000 1.0668 $239.96
040-130-018-000 1.0935 $245.96
040-130-019-000 3.1401 $706.32
040-140-003-000 4.5720 $1,028.39
040-140-005-000 1.0686 $240.35
040-140-006-000 0.9855 $221.67
040-140-007-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-140-009-000 24328 $547.21
040-140-010-000 2.0632 $464.08
040-140-011-000 0.9946 $223.73
040-140-012-000 25067 $563.83
040-140-014-000 9.4455 $2,124.59
040-140-015<000 3.5560 $799.86
040-140-016-000 4.0640 $914.12
040-140-018-000 0.7620 $171.40
040-140-019-000 0.5334 $119.98
040-140-020-000 0.4826 $108.55
040-140-021-000 0.2540 $57.13
040-140-022-000 0.4826 $108.55
040-140-023-000 0.4826 $108.55
040-140-026-000 0.9855 $221.67
040-140-027-000 1.8479 $415.64
040-140-029-000 0.9893 $222.53
040-140-030-000 3.5408 $796.45
040-150-003-000 4.2672 $959.83
040-150-015-510 4.2672 $959.83
040-150-015-520 2.3000 $517.34
040-150-016-000 4.2939 $965.83
040-150-017-000 4.2139 $947.83
040-150-018-000 6.3139 $1,420.19
040-150-019-000 2.1336 $479.91
040-150-020-000 2.1336 $479.91
040-150-021-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-160-003-000 2.2606 $508.48
040-160-004-000 2.1590 $485.63

Page 20



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment Page 21
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)

Page 18

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
040-160-008-000 4.2672 $959.83
040-160-011-000 0.0707 $15.91
040-160-012-000 0.0778 $17.50
040-160-013-000 4.0005 $899.84
040-160-014-000 12.8605 $2,892.73
040-170-001-000 2.1336 $479.91
040-170-002-000 3.7338 $839.85
040-170-003-000 1.0668 $239.96
040-170-004-000 2.7134 $610.33
040-170-005-000 3.5402 $796.30
040-170-006-000 4.2939 $965.83
040-170-007-000 3.3782 $759.86
040-170-011-000 3.9421 $886.70
040-170-012-000 4.0034 $900.50
040-170-013-000 0.0079 $1.77
040-170-014-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-170-015-000 8.4352 $1,897.35
040-170-016-000 4.0386 $908.41
040-170-018-000 2.2441 $504.77
040-170-019-000 0.9652 $217.10
040-170-020-000 5:2639 $1,184.01
040-180-002-000 2.2892 $514.91
040-180-003<000 2.2892 $514.91
040-180-004-000 1.1792 $265.24
040-180-005-000 1.4129 $317.80
040-180-006-000 1.8218 $409.79
040-180-007-000 1.3729 $308.80
040-180-008-000 11.9497 $2,687.86
040-180-009-000 2.3952 $538.76
040-180-010-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-180-012-000 4.2672 $959.83
040-180-013-000 5.7944 $1,303.34
040-180-014-000 14.3449 $3,226.62
040-180-018-000 5.3873 $1,211.78
040-180-020-000 1.1684 $262.81
040-180-022-000 1.1684 $262.81
040-180-023-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-180-025-000 0.5842 $131.41
040-180-026-000 0.5550 $124.83
040-180-028-000 1.7342 $390.08
040-180-029-000 1.7050 $383.51
040-180-031-000 1.8755 $421.86
040-180-032-000 0.5258 $118.26
040-180-033-000 0.6134 $137.98
040-180-034-000 1.1976 $269.38




Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 19

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
040-180-035-000 2.1821 $490.83
040-200-001-000 2.1168 $476.14
040-200-002-000 8.0737 $1,816.02
040-200-003-000 1.1567 $260.17
040-200-005-000 2.1336 $479.91
040-200-006-000 3.9812 $895.50
040-200-012-000 2.0574 $462.77
040-200-013-000 3.9812 $895.50
040-200-015-000 1.8542 $417.07
040-200-016-000 1.0254 $230.65
040-200-018-000 3.7437 $842.07
040-200-026-000 1.1033 $248:18
040-200-027-000 2.1000 $472.36
040-200-028-000 4.2672 $959.83
040-200-029-000 5.2905 $1,190.01
040-200-030-000 2.2670 $509.91
040-200-031-000 1.3556 $304.92
040-200-032-000 7.6131 $1,712.44
040-220-001-000 4.6736 $1,051.24
040-220-002-000 3.9758 $894.28
040-220-003-000 17342 $390.08
040-220-004-000 1.4421 $324.37
040-220-005<000 1.4421 $324.37
040-220-006-000 3.1084 $699.17
040-220-007-000 1.8755 $421.86
040-220-008-000 1.8755 $421.86
040-220-009-000 1.7342 $390.08
040-220-010-000 1.7342 $390.08
040-220-011-000 1.7342 $390.08
040-220-012-000 1.7050 $383.51
040-220-013-000 1.7050 $383.51
040-220-014-000 1.7050 $383.51
040-220-015-000 10.8397 $2,438.19
040-220-016-000 2.5502 $573.63
040-220-017-000 0.0707 $15.91
040-220-018-000 0.0362 $8.15
040-220-019-000 1.7342 $390.08
040-220-020-000 2.3656 $532.09
040-220-021-000 1.3030 $293.07
040-220-022-000 13.3898 $3,011.79
040-220-023-000 91.1667 $20,506.29
040-220-024-000 0.0000 $0.00
040-220-033-000 1.0285 $231.34
040-220-034-000 1.5567 $350.16
040-220-035-000 1.5567 $350.16

Page 22



Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Engineer’s Report

(May 2025)
Page 20

Attachment - Proposed Assessment Roll — 2025/2026

APN Effecéll‘:'z Assessment
040-220-036-000 1.5567 $350.16
040-220-037-000 1.3167 $296.17
040-220-038-000 1.2900 $290.17
040-220-041-000 1.6309 $366.83
040-220-042-000 1.7124 $385.17
040-220-065-000 47233 $1,062.41
040-220-066-000 1.1567 $260.17
040-220-068-000 1.4234 $320.16
050-120-007-000 0.0000 $0.00
050-120-008-000 0.0000 $0.00
050-120-015-000 10.3366 $2,325.02
910-001-580-000 0.0000 $0:00
910-004-813-000 0.0000 $0.00
910-004-814-000 0.0000 $0.00
910-004-816-000 0.0000 $0.00
910-004-818-000 0.0000 $0.00
910-004-820-000 0.0000 $0.00

TR $264,896.24

ASSESSMENT

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Page 23



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 24

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

BEFORE THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
OF THE WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 25-02

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REVISED ADDENDUM TO THE
FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 ENGINEER’S REPORT DATED MAY 29, 2024,
CONFIRMING THE ASSESSMENT, AND ORDERING THE LEVY OF
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 FOR THEWEST PLAINFIELD
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, FIRE PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY
RESPONSE SERVICES ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2023 by Resolution No. 23-06, the West Plainfield Fire
Protection District (the “District”) Board of Fire Commissioners (the “Board”) authorized
the levy of assessments for the formation of a fire protection and emergency response
services assessment district pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13914,
Government Code sections 50078—50078.20 and Cal. Const. art. XIlID to provide
improved fire suppression (also referred to as fire protection) services, as further
described herein, for all the properties within the boundaries of the District; and

WHEREAS, such fire protection and.emergency response services provide life and
property protection and other special benefits to the public and properties within the
areas of such services; and

WHEREAS, an assessment for Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services has
been given the distinctive designation of the “Fire Protection and Emergency Response
Services Assessment’(the “Assessment”), and is primarily described as encompassing
the boundaries of the West Plainfield Fire Protection District; and

WHEREAS, the Assessment was authorized by an assessment ballot proceeding
conducted in 2023 and approved by 58.87% of the weighted ballots returned by
property owners, and such assessments were levied by the Board by Resolution No.
23-06, passed on July 18, 2023; and

WHEREAS, SCI Consulting Group, the Engineer of Work, prepared an engineer’'s
report in accordance with Article XIIID of the California Constitution and Section 50078,
et seq., of the Government Code for the Assessment (the "Report"). The Report has
been made, filed with the District and duly considered by the Board and is hereby
deemed sufficient and approved. The Report shall stand as the Engineer's Report for all
subsequent proceedings under and pursuant to the foregoing resolution.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Resolution 25-02 Page 25

Page 2

WHEREAS, on May 20, 2025, this Board approved an Addendum to the May 29, 2024,
Engineer’s Report, which Addendum has been revised and accepted by this Board
earlier this date.

WHEREAS, on May 20, 2025, this Board adopted Resolution No. 25-01 (Intention to
Adjust and Continue Assessments for Fiscal Year 2025-2026, Preliminarily Approving
the Addendum to the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Engineer’s Report Dated May 29, 2024,

and Providing for Notice of Public Hearing for the West Plainfield Fire Protection District
Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment, preliminarily approving
the Addendum to the Engineer's Report, adopted a draft budget for fiscal year 2025-26,
and provided for notice of hearing on June 17, 2025, at the hour of 7:00 p.m. at the
West Plainfield Fire Protection District offices, located at 24901 County Road 95, Davis,
CA 95616.

WHEREAS, at the appointed time and place the hearing was duly and regularly held,
and all persons interested and desiring to be heard were given an opportunity to be
heard, and all matters and things pertaining to the increase to and continuation of
Assessments were fully heard and considered by this.Board, and all oral statements
and all written protests or communications were duly heard, considered and overruled,
and this Board thereby continues to have jurisdiction to order the continuation of
assessments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and correct.

SECTION 2. The public interest, convenience and necessity require that the
assessments continue to be approved and collected.

SECTION 3. The Revised Addendum to the Engineer’s Report for the Assessment,
together with the proposed assessment roll for fiscal year 2025, is hereby confirmed
and approved.

SECTION 4. That based on the oral and documentary evidence, including the
Engineer’s Report offered and received at the public hearing, the Board expressly finds
and determines that: (a) each of the several lots and parcels of land subject to the
Assessment will be specially benefited by the services to be financed by the
assessment proceeds in at least the amount of the assessment apportioned against
such lots and parcels of land, respectively; and (b) that there is substantial evidence to
support , and the weight of the evidence preponderates in favor of, said finding and
determination as to special benefit to property from the Fire Protection and Emergency
Response Services to be financed with assessment proceeds.

SECTION 5. That assessments for fiscal year 2024-25 shall be levied at the rate of
TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-FOUR DOLLARS AND 93 CENTS ($224.93) per
single-family equivalent benefit, as specified in the Addendum to Engineer’s Report for



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Resolution 25-02 Page 26

Page 3

fiscal year 2024-25 with estimated total annual assessment revenues as set forth in the
Addendum to the Engineer’s Report; and

SECTION 6. That the Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services to be
financed with assessment proceeds described in the Addendum to the Engineer’s
Report are hereby ordered.

SECTION 7. Immediately upon the adoption of this resolution, but in no event later than
August 10th following such adoption, the Board shall file a certified copy of this
resolution with the Auditor of Yolo County (“County Auditor”). Upon such filing, the
County Auditor shall enter on the County assessment roll opposite each lot or parcel of
land the amount of assessment thereupon as shown in the Assessment. The
assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County
taxes are collected and all laws providing for the collection and enfoercement of County
taxes shall apply to the collection and enforcement of the assessments. After collection
by the County, the net amount of the assessments, after deduction of any compensation
due the County for collection, shall be paid to the West Plainfield Fire Protection District.

SECTION 8. All revenues from Assessments shall be deposited in a separate fund
established under the distinctive designation of the West Plainfield Fire Protection
District Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment.

SECTION 9. The Assessment, as it applies to any parcel, may be corrected, cancelled
or a refund granted as appropriate, by order of the Board of Commissioners of the
District. Any such corrections, cancellations or refunds shall be limited to the current
fiscal year.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
WARREN ROOS
President of the Board
ATTEST:
CHERIE RITA

Clerk of the Board



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

YOLO COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

FIRE DISTRICT BUDGET WORKSHEET - FINANCING SOURCES - SCHEDULE A

FISCAL YEAR: 2025 - 2026
DISTRICT NAME: West Plainfield Fire Protection District (8061)

Revenue
Acct # Acct Name FYE 2026
Preliminary

400100 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT SECURED 382,800
400101 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT UNSECURED 23,700
400111 PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR UNSECURED 400
400120 SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT
400121 SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR
400500 OTHER TAXES-SALES & USE TAXES
403100 INVESTMENT EARNINGS - POOL 500
403199 GASB
403214 RENTS & CONCESSIONS - OTHER
410050 ST-HIGHWAY PROPERTY RENTALS
410250 ST-HOMEOWNERS PROP TAX RELIEF
410900 ST-OTHER 10,000
420103 FEDERAL - OTHER - HOMELAND SECURITY
420900 FEDERAL-OTHER 16,000
430020 OTHER GOVT AGENCY-OTHER CO-CITYS
430022 OTHER COUNTIES & CITIES - YOLO 127,810
430070 OTHER TRIBAL - YOCHA DEHE CAPITAL
440003 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 264,680
440600 OTHER CHARGES - SERVICE - FIREFIGHTERS
440690 OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVICES
450302 OTHER MISC - DONATION
450307 OTHER MISCELLANEQUS-CONTRIB/GRANT-NONGOV
450900 OTHER MISC REVENUES
460000 SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE 825,890

ESTIMATED FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE 127,932

DECREASE IN CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT RESERVE

DECREASE IN ACCRUED LEAVE RESERVE

DECREASE IN WPFPD-QSEHRA FUND

DECREASE IN GENERAL RESERVE

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES *

953,822




YOLO COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER
FIRE DISTRICT BUDGET WORKSHEET - APPROPRIATIONS - SCHEDULE B
FISCAL YEAR: 2025- 2026
DISTRICT NAME: West Plainfield Fire Protection District (8061)

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Appropriatons
Acct # Account Name FYE 2026
Preliminary

500100 [REGULAR EMPLOYEES 379,119
500110 [EXTRA HELP 15,750
500120 [OVERTIME 71,686
500160 [LEAVE BUYOUT
501110 [SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 28,926
501120 [MEDICARE TAX 6,998
501170 [UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,400
501180 [WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 12,700
501190 [OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 28,800

TOTAL SALARY & BENEFITS 545,379
510010 [CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES 46,065
510012 [AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES
510020 [COMMUNICATIONS 2,468
510030 [FOOD 500
510040 [HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE 9,316
510051 [INSURANCE - PUBLIC LIABILITY 16,285
510052 [INSURANCE - FIRE & EXTENDED
510053 [INSURANCE - OTHER 4,212
510070 [MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 50,696
510071 [MAINTENANCE - BULDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 59,329
510080 [MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES 3,000
510090 [MEMBERSHIPS 2,600
510100 [MISC EXPENSE
510102 [MISC EXPENSE - CREDIT CARD SERVICE CHARGES 20
510110 [OFFICE EXPENSE 1,550
510111 [OFFICE EXPENSE - POSTAGE
510112 [OFFICE EXPENSE - PRINTING
510160 [PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES
510170 [RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENT 1,690
510180 [TRAINING 3,000
510190 [MINOR EQUIPMENT 20,600
510200 [TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL
510201 [TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL - FUEL 11,250
510220 [UTILITIES 11,807
510251 [PROF & SPEC SVC - AUDITING & ACCOUNTING 396
510252 [PROF & SPEC SVC - INFORMATION TECH SERVICES 22,687
510254 [PROF & SPCE SVC - FISCAL AGENT FEES
510255 [PROF & SPEC SVC - MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB 5,061
510256 [PROF & SPEC SVC - LEGAL SERVICES 3,000
510275 [PROF & SPEC SVC - OTHER 490
510288 [SPEC DEPT EXP - OTHER

TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES 276,022

Page 28



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 29

YOLO COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

FIRE DISTRICT BUDGET WORKSHEET - APPROPRIATIONS - SCHEDULE B
FISCAL YEAR: 2025- 2026

DISTRICT NAME: West Plainfield Fire Protection District (8061)

Appropriatons
Acct # Account Name FYE 2026
Preliminary

525015 |RETIRE LTD - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION
525030 |RETIRE LTD - OTHER

525060 [INTEREST - (TD - OTHER

526020 |TAXES & ASSESSMENTS

526035 |VOLUNTEER FIREMEN

526040 |CONTRIBUTION TO NON-COUNTY AGENCIES
526200 |CITY OF DAVIS

526601 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOV INSTITUTIONS
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 0
- / #¥#/ /[""///7]
530000 |LAND

530021 |BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS
530010 |EASEMENTS - NON DEPRECIABLE
530070 [EQUIPMENT 19,121
530072 |EQUIPMENT - VEHICLE
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS

590100 [APPROPRIATIONS FOR CONTINGENCY 20,000

| |TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 860,522

ADDITIONS TO CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT RESERVE 91,000
ADDITIONS TO ACCRUED LEAVE RESERVE 0
ADDITIONS TO WPFPD-QSEHRA FUND 2,300

ADDITIONS TO GENERAL RESERVE 0

TOTAL FINANCING USES * 953,822

* INDICATE THIS AMOUNT IN BOARD MINUTES
ok ATTACH A COPY OF MINUTES

APPROVALS:

June 17, 2025

WARREN ROOS, Commissioner / President

June 17, 2025

BETH STILES, Commissioner / Vice President

June 17, 2025

EMILY AMY, Commissioner

ABSENT
JOHN LINDSEY, Commissioner

June 17, 2025

CORK McISAAC, Commissioner



Page1of1

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND DEFERRRED MAINTENANCE PROJECTS FYE 2026 (Priorit\l;’i?e 30

and FUTURE DEFERRED PROJECTS (Priority 2 - 4)
WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Priority

Assigned
To

Project Desciption / Parameters

D Stiles

Well Bladder (estimate $2,000)

Part 1 - Bladder

- Size (gallons) = Match current

- Material(s) = Match current

Part 2 - Installation - by WPL members
- Plumbing

- Installation

D Stiles

Energy Savings - Interim (estimate between $19,000 and $27,000)
Mini-splits
LED Lighting - Station / App Bay

D Osborn

Asphalt Crack Repair (estimate between $8,700 and $14,500)
Locations = in front of apron and north of station

Materials = TBD (need some research)

Work Performed by = TBD

Septic cleanout

D Stiles

Training Area

Material = (what type gravel?)
Installation =

- Smoothing area

- Laying new material

- Leveling after laying new material

D Osborn

Paint - Exterior - Station

- Match colors EXCEPT roll-up doors white

- Fade / chip resistent paint

- Prepare surface bare metal where needed

- Repair (as much as possible) dents and holes

D Stiles

Rollup Door - South - Top Panel Replacement
- Like for like

- Installation

- Service all sensors

C Rita
S Bravo

Man Doors - App Bay bathroom & tool room

- Material: Wood, with kickplate for tool room
- Tool Room: knob with exterior key lock option
- Bathroom: knob with interior lock

D Stiles

Solar

D Stiles

Fencing - Replace Current Vinyl

Part 1

- Material = metal

Part 2

- Installation = set in cement; maybe by WPL members

Turnout Lockers

Secure parking

Repave all paved areas

Hall Deffered maintenance/coversion to office/community space (EST 180K)

SCBA Replacement (EST180K)

AP |lWlW|W

Stabilizing southeast corner of station (EST 60K)

below $5,000 = 1 Quote; $5,000 - $9,999.99 = 2 written quotes; $10,000 - $49,999.99 = 3 written quotes

printed 6/10/2025 @ 1:11 PM



LILLARD HALL RENTALS 2025

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Page 31

e L e T B o e N Do N oo S i
05/01/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
05/04/25  User Wedding Reception WPFPD Resident No 400 03/30/35 No 800 09/09/24  05/06/25 Yes 11/01/24 Yes 02/25/25
05/07/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
05/08/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
05/10/25 User First Communion Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) No 960 04/25/25 No 1,500 02/11/25 05/15/25 Yes 04/21/25 Yes 04/23/25
05/13/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
05/14/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
05/21/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
05/22/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
06/10/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
06/11/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
06/12/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
06/18/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
06/19/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
06/24/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
06/25/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
06/26/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No
07/08/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
08/12/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
09/09/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No

Page 1 of 1

printed 6/11/2025



LILLARD HALL - REPORT FIRST NORTHERN BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

Date Check # Payment Deposit Balance Payable To From Purpose
01/13/25 1,182.00 9,226.87 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Brenda Duncan Rental Fees - January / Celebration of Life
01/27/25 1018 404.72 8,822.15 WPFPD PG&E / Payroll - Dec/Jan
02/12/25 1,032.00 9,854.15 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - February
02/14/25 1,060.00 10,914.15 Jennie Keifer, Fly Fishers Rental Fees
02/18/25 1019 777.02 10,137.13 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - Jan/Feb
03/13/25 1,032.00 11,169.13 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees - March
03/18/25 1020 796.81 10,372.32 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - Feb/Mar
04/10/25 1,532.00 11,904.32 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Jackie Lundy Rental Fees
05/01/25 1021 11,904.32 VOID VOID
05/06/25 1022 437.00 11,467.32 WPFPD Payroll Mar/Apr
05/06/25 2,112.00 13,579.32 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Jose Gonzales Rental Fees
05/06/25 1023 208.33 13,370.99 PG&E PG&E - April
05/20/25 1024 408.96 12,962.03 PG&E PG&E - April/May
05/20/25 1025 80.72 12,881.31 Edward Sykes Supplies Reimbursement
06/10/25 1,132.00 14,013.31 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees
06/12/25 1026 854.12 13,159.19 WPFPD Payroll - May

FNB Operating - Page 1 of 1

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Page 32

Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
VOID
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared
Deposited

Printed 6/11/2025 @ 10:06 AM



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Page 33
LILLARD HALL - REPORT FIRST NORTHERN BANK SECURITY DEPOSITS ACCOUNT
Date Check Payment Deposit Amount Balance Payable To From Purpose
11/22/23 1,500.00 1,500.00 Son Chong Security Deposit Deposited
01/03/24 2,500.00 4,000.00 Lillard Hall Fund Security Deposits - Fly Fishers (1500), Fairfield School (800), Jennie Keifer (200) Deposited
01/24/24 1,500.00 5,500.00 Liliana Castaneda Security Deposit - 1/27/24 Reception Deposited
01/30/24 1001 800.00 4,700.00 Fairfield Elementary Deposit Refund Cleared
01/30/24 1002 1,500.00 3,200.00 Liliana Castaneda Deposit Refund Cleared
03/12/24 1003 1,500.00 1,700.00 Fly Fishers Davis Deposit Refund Cleared
03/12/24 1004 0.00 1,700.00 VOIDED CHECK VOID
04/01/24 39.43 1,660.57 Check Charge from 12/06/23 Paid
05/30/24 1,539.43 3,200.00 Amanda Barajas/Lillard  Security Deposit / Check Charge Reimbursement Deposited
08/07/24 1005 1,500.00 1,700.00 Amanda Barajas Deposit Refund Cleared
09/20/24 800.00 2,500.00 Jackie Lundy Security Deposit - 5/4/25 Reception Deposited
12/27/24 800.00 3,300.00 Fly Fishers Davis Security Deposit - 3/8/25 Fundraiser Dinner Deposited
01/13/25 800.00 4,100.00 Brenda Duncan Security Deposit - 1/14/25 Celebration of Life Deposited
01/27/25 1007 800.00 3,300.00 Brenda Duncan Deposit Refund Cleared
02/14/25 1,500.00 4,800.00 Jose Gonzalez Security Deposit - 5/10/25 First Communion Deposited
03/18/25 1008 800.00 4,000.00 Fly Fishers Davis Deposit Refund Cleared
05/06/25 1009 800.00 3,200.00 Jackie Lundy Deposit Refund Cleared
05/13/25 1010 1,500.00 1,700.00 Jose Gonzalez Deposit Refund Cleared

FNB Deposits - Page 1 of 1

Printed 6/11/2025 @ 10:08 AM



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 34

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

STANDING COMMITTEE —= LILLARD HALL MINUTES
June 4, 2025
Location: Lillard Hall
24905 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

In Attendance: Commissioner Amy, Commissioner Roos and Hall Manager. Sykes; Chief Stiles arrived at
10:18 AM and left at 10:22 AM.

1. Called the Meeting to Order at 10:15 AM by Chair Amy
2. Public Comment - NONE

3. Discussion / Action — Kitchen Remodel Report
a. Update Report on Tenant inspections — HalllManager Sykes reports the tenant’s. manager’'s
certificate expired in May and he must take an exam offered later in June to renew it. The
Health Department will not process the inspection request without the manager’s certificate.

4, Discussion /Action — Lillard Hall 2025-26 Budget, Initial Discussion
Finalized FYE 2026 budget so it is balanced. The repair and maintenance category is underfunded.
The amount for rentals was based on FYE 2025 actuals, so there.is hope that we can have
additional rentals in FYE 2026 to cover some of the immediately needed maintenance. The FYE
budget will be presented to the Board at the June 17, 2025, meeting.

5. Discussion / Action - Rentals
Hall Manager Sykes has an application for an event less than a month away, but the applicant has
not followed through on anything to date, so it will likely not happen.
6. Discussion / Action — Maintenance
Trees along west side of building/parking lot need pruning. Hall Manager Sykes was instructed to
get a couple of quotes.
7. Open Forum — Other Hall Business - NONE
8. Calendar (Chair Amy)
a. The next Lillard Hall Committee meeting to be determined
Scheduled for July 2, 2025, at 10:15 AM.

9. Adjourn Meeting by Chair Amy at 11:03 AM

APPROVED: June 17, 2025

EMILY AMY, Chair / Commissioner CHERIE RITA, Interim Board Clerk



WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BUDGET - LILLARD HALL FYE 2026

INCOME / USE OF ASSETS
Guaranteed Income

Son Chong *
Other Rental Income

Dog Training

Other Rentals

TOTAL INCOME / USE OF ASSETS

EXPENSES

PGE

Payroll

Bank Fees

Supplies

Kitchen Remodel

Repairs and Maintenance

FY25 Other (Drawings, Garbage, Internet)
TOTAL EXPENSES

* Assumes a 2% CPI increase in October 2026

drafted by Lillard Hall Committee 6.4.25

5,337.00

6,000.00
3,550.00

14,887.00

5,000.00
8,400.00
50.00
300.00
0.00
1,137.00
0.00

14,887.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS (listed in priority) - Rough Estimates

Roof

Restroom Remodel
Hall NE Door

Floor

Paint - Exterior
Paint - Interior

Lighting
HVAC
Kitchen Upgrades

ASSETS (05/13/2025)
FNB Operating Account
FNB Security Deposits Account

LIABILITIES (05/01/2025)
Kitchen Remodel

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

20,000.00
40,000.00

3,400.00
20,000.00
30,000.00
15,000.00

3,500.00
12,000.00
40,000.00

183,900.00

13,370.99
1,700.00

~_ 15,070.99

14,275.00

Page 35



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 36

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

MINUTES
STANDING COMMITTEE — BUDGET AND BENEFITS
May 17, 2025 at 3:00 PM

In Person
Fire Station
24901 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

Call Meeting to Order (Chair Stiles)
Chair Stiles called the meeting to order at 3:03 PM. Present were:

Commissioners: Beth Stiles and John Lindsey
Staff: Fire Chief David Stiles and Cherie Rita, Administrative Assistant
to the Fire Chief

On duty, and in and out of the room, were Fire Captain Dave Osborn and
Firefighter Michael Lopez.

Public Comment
NONE

Discussion / Action and Recommendations to Board, if Any (All)
a. Review FYE 2025 Periods 1 through 10 Receipts and Expenditures;
Consider Adjustments Among GL Accounts
Chief Stiles noted that the County reversed $21,313.46 from our estimated
assessment collections; he has requested an explanation from the County.
He further noted that because of the OTS grant, we would need to adjust
our GL accounts and would identify those later.

Chief Stiles noted that the EXTRA HELP and OVERTIME GL accounts
should be more correctly stated in FYE 2026 as he had been working with
the payroll company and the County to accurately reflect those numbers.

b. Finalize Identification of FYE 2026 Deferred Maintenance and Other
Projects Expected to Impact FYE 2026 Budget Appropriations
All present looked at the current list. Chief Stiles reported that he had added
“septic cleanout” as a priority for FYE 2026. The list of deferred
maintenance and other projects for FYE 2026 was agreed upon by those
present.



Minutes - Standing Committee — Budget and Benefits

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 37

May 17, 2025 at 3:00 PM

Page 2

Chief Stiles noted that 4 sets of station wear would be purchased this fiscal
year, but not be reimbursed until next fiscal year. He further reported that:

- Rancheria had turned down our grant request, along with all other
grant requests submitted by fire departments

- He had submitted the County climate grant, which he believed would
be awarded in July

- The draft Budget includes potential purchase of additional portable
radios

- Itis unclear how the decrease in credited assessment funds may
impact FYE 2026 revenues

c. Review and Update List of Deferred Maintenance, Capital Asset

Replacement (Other Than Apparatus), and Other Projects Expected to
Affect District Budget FYE 2027 and Beyond

All present reviewed the list. Chief Stiles advised that he had added several
items for future years (identified as priority “5” on the draft list). Those
present accepted the updated list of projects.

Continue Identification of Other Items Expected to Impact FYE 2026
Budget Revenues and Appropriations

Chief Stiles noted it is still too early to tell whether the County will adjust the
fire sustainability funding for FYE 2026, but is hopeful that for this upcoming
fiscal year it will remain stable. He is not hopeful that will be the case in
future years.

Chief Stiles reported that he believes Yolo, Esparto and Clarksburg are all
out to vote on their 218 assessments.

4. Discussion / Action — Review, Revise, and Finalize FYE 2026 Draft Budget to
Send to Board (All)
All present revised the proposed draft. The following changes were made:

GL 430022 — increased to account for full amount of sustainability funding
GL 500120 - increased
GL 510020 — increased
GL 510070 — increased
GL 510071 — increased
GL 510080 — increased

GL 510252 — increased to account for potential purchase of two new tablets
and licenses for Tablet Command

- Additions to Capital Asset Replacement Reserve - decreased



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Minutes - Standing Committee — Budget and Benefits Page 38

May 17, 2025 at 3:00 PM
Page 3

Chief Stiles noted that he had revised the apparatus replacement schedule. He still
anticipates double-digit percentage increases in the purchase price.

5. Calendar
a. The next Budget and Benefits Committee Meeting to be Determined
The next Budget and Benefits Committee meeting is scheduled for June 7,
2025, at 11:00 AM.

6. Adjourn (Chair Stiles)
The meeting was adjourned by Chair Stiles at 4:36 PM.

Approved: June 17, 2025

BETH STILES, Chair / Commissioner CHERIE RITA, Interim Board Clerk



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 39

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

MINUTES
STANDING COMMITTEE — BUDGET AND BENEFITS
June 10, 2025 at 4:00 PM

In Person
Fire Station
24901 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

1. Call Meeting to Order (Chair Stiles)
The meeting was called to order by Chair Stiles at 4:06 PM. Present were:

Commissioners: Beth Stiles and John Lindsey
Staff: Fire Chief David Stiles and Cherie Rita, Administrative Assistant
to the Fire Chief

On duty, and in and out of the room, were Fire Captain Scott Bravo and Firefighter
Kevin Wright.

2.  Public Comment
NONE

3. Discussion / Action and Recommendations to Board, if Any (All)
a. Review FYE 2025 Periods 1 through 11 Receipts and Expenditures
Chief Stiles reported that there had not been much change in the accounts,
other than expected expenditures. He indicated he had not yet heard from
Yolo County regarding the deduction to our assessments fund that occurred
in Period 10. He further noted that staff were still trying to complete the
shower remodel project this fiscal year.

b. Consider Adjustments Among GL Accounts
Chief Stiles advised that we did need to make some adjustments among the
GL accounts. Cherie Rita noted that the suggested adjustments were circled
in the budget worksheet provided in the packet:

a. GL Acct # 420900 — Adjust from $0.00 to $76,120.00
b. GL Acct # 530070 — Adjust from $17,000.00 to $93,120.00

All present agreed the changes were necessary. Cherie Rita will ensure the
above is added to the Board Agenda for approval.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Minutes Page 40

Standing Committee — Budget and Benefits
June 10, 2025 at 4:00 PM
Page 2

4. Discussion / Action — Review, Revise, and Finalize FYE 2026 Budget to Send
to Board (All)
Chief Stiles reported that Department career staff had accepted the salary offer.
Commissioner Lindsey reported that the Personnel Committee was recommending
an hourly increase for the Board Clerk, to $20.00 per hour. Chief Stiles
recalculated payroll with that adjustment. With the increase in payroll, a bit under
$1,000.00 needed to be adjusted elsewhere. All present agreed that the buildings
and improvements, maintenance, account was the place to make this adjustment.
No other changes were made and the proposed revised Preliminary Budget, with
those additional revisions, will be presented to the Board.

5. Calendar
a. The next Budget and Benefits Committee Meeting to be Determined
The next Budget and Benefits Committee meeting will be on July 22, 2025,
at 4:00 PM, unless otherwise necessary to finalize the fiscal year 2025-2026
Budget.

6. Adjourn (Chair Stiles)
Chair Stiles adjourned the meeting at 4:26 PM.

Approved: June 17, 2025

BETH STILES, Chair / Commissioner CHERIE RITA, Interim Board Clerk



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 41

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

MINUTES - STANDING COMMITTEE — PERSONNEL
June 9, 2025, at 4:00 PM

Held at
Lillard Hall
24905 County Road 95
Davis CA, 95616

1. Call the Meeting to Order (Chair Amy)
Chair Amy called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

Present were:
Committee Members / Commissioners: Emily Amy and John Lindsey

2. Public Comment
None

3. Discussion / Action ,- Draft a proposal for the Board to move the Interim Board
Clerk position to Board Clerk position.
The personnel committee proposes to move Interim Board Clerk Rita to Board Clerk
position at a rate of $20.00 per hour, effective July 1, 2025.

4. Adjourn Meeting (Chair Amy)
Chair Amy adjourned the meeting at 4:10 PM.

Minutes Approved:  June 17, 2025

Commissioner Emily Amy, Chair Cherie Rita, Interim Board Clerk



_ . Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
2025 Fire Index - Incident Types Jun 12, 2025 2:31:05 PM  Fire Incidents Page 42

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 5/1/25 to 5/31/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Fire Index - Incident Type

This measure comes from the ESO Fire Index. See national performance
at: https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/

Count of Total Incidents & Exposures Aid Given/Received
Count of Incidents Aid Given
30 18
Additional Exposures 0 Aid Received 3
EMS/Fire Incident Breakdown Count of Incidents by Incident T... Count of Fire Incidents by Type

100 O
100 - Fire
110 O
300 -
Rescue & 120 0
EMS
500 - 130 O
Service
ot 140 4
20
600 - Good 150 1
7 Intent Call -
160 [ 1
700 - False
Alarm

170 [ 1

172


https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/

_ . Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
2025 Fire Index - Incident Types Jun 12, 2025 2:31:05 PM  Fire Incidents Page 43

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 5/1/25to 5/31/25 | Is Locked true Is Active true

Incident Details

Incident Number Time in Alarm DateTime Incident Type Group Incident Type Code

WPL2500077 05/01/2025 11:58:10 300 - Rescue & EMS 321
WPL2500078 05/03/2025 12:49:23 600 - Good Intent Call 611
WPL2500079 05/03/2025 13:01:05 500 - Service Call 571
WPL2500080 05/04/2025 17:29:50 600 - Good Intent Call 622
WPL2500081 05/05/2025 12:52:02 500 - Service Call 571
WPL2500082 05/05/2025 20:40:40 500 - Service Call 571
WPL2500083 05/06/2025 09:05:25 300 - Rescue & EMS 321
WPL2500084 05/06/2025 17:44:59 600 - Good Intent Call 611
WPL2500085 05/09/2025 11:27:58 700 - False Alarm 700
WPL2500086 05/09/2025 18:41:52 300 - Rescue & EMS 322
WPL2500087 05/10/2025 12:12:36 500 - Service Call 512
WPL2500088 05/10/2025 19:54:51 500 - Service Call 553
WPL2500089 05/11/2025 23:06:11 500 - Service Call 571
WPL2500090 05/13/2025 12:39:31 300 - Rescue & EMS 321
WPL2500091 05/13/2025 12:55:11 700 - False Alarm 700
WPL2500092 05/15/2025 17:27:41 600 - Good Intent Call 611
WPL2500093 05/16/2025 15:13:16 100 - Fire 143
WPL2500094 05/16/2025 18:08:28 300 - Rescue & EMS 321
WPL2500095 05/17/2025 17:00:35 300 - Rescue & EMS 321
WPL2500096 05/18/2025 09:13:25 100 - Fire 160
WPL2500097 05/18/2025 12:29:43 500 - Service Call 500
WPL2500098 05/19/2025 11:04:51 600 - Good Intent Call 611
WPL2500099 05/21/2025 17:35:33 600 - Good Intent Call 622
WPL2500100 05/21/2025 20:55:41 300 - Rescue & EMS 320
WPL2500101 05/22/2025 11:21:31 600 - Good Intent Call 631

1-25 of 36 Results

Rows per page 25



. . Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (call volume) Fire Incidents Page 44

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 4/1/25to 4/30/25 | IsLocked true | IsActive true

Fire Resources - Personnel and Units

Total Incidents Average Time On Scene

Count of Incidents Average Time On Scene

28 78mM:05s

174



. . Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (caII vqume) Jun 12, 2025 2:34:15 PMFire Incidents Page 45

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 4/1/25 to 4/30/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Call Volume over Time

\

07:00 09:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 21:00 22:00

2/4



Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (caII vqume) Jun 12, 2025 2:34:15 PMFire Incidents

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Page 46

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 4/1/25 to 4/30/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Breakdown of Calls by Unit

Unit Name Percentage of Calls Average Time at Scene

3000 3.6% 109m:31s
3002 28.6% 56m:23s
3034 3.6% 21m:15s
B230 50.0% 46m:38s
B330 35.7% 25m:33s
E30 85.7% 27m:01s
W30 7.1% 106m:28s
Grand Total 100.0% 39m:02s

3/4

Count of Calls by Unit

E30

B230

B330

3002

W30

3034

3000

o
S)]

10

20

25



. . Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (caII vqume) Jun 12, 2025 2:34:15 PMFire Incidents Page 47

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 4/1/25 to 4/30/25 Is Locked true Is Active true
Percentage of Calls by Personnel Breakdown of Calls by Personnel
Unit Personnel Name Percentage of Calls o
04/2025 Grand Total
Anna B Warland 3.6% 3.6%
Anthony Zayas 10.7% 10.7%
Billy Leuenberger 14.3% 14.3%
Daniel Keep 7.1% 7.1%
Dave Osborn 21.4% 21.4% Jason P Gallagher _ 8
David Stiles 46.4% 46.4% Kevin R Wright - | 6
James Mincey 14.3% 14.3% Dave Osborn | 6
Jason P Gallagher 28.6% 28.6% Michael ] Rehan _ >
Kevin R Wright 21.4% 21.4% Billy Leuenberger [ 4
Marc Beoshanz 28.6% 28.6% James Mincey [N 4
Michael ) Rehan 17.9% 17.9% Anthony Zayas 3
Michael Karkar 7.1% 7.1% Daniel Keep 2
Michael Lopez 35.7% 35.7% Robin G Stricklin 2
Patrick Fish 57.1% 57.1% Paul R Stricklin 2
Paul R Stricklin 7.1% 7.1% Michael Karkar 2
Robin G Stricklin 7.1% 7.1% Anna B Warland 1
Scott Bravo 42.9% 42.9% 0 2 4 6 3 10 12 14 16
Grand Total 100.0% 100.0%

4/4



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

FYE 2025 TRIAL BALANCE
Acct#  Account Name Adopted P11 - Closed % of Adopted
400100 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT SECURED 366,700.00 382,842.14 104.40%
400101  PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT UNSECURED 27,700.00 23,612.23 85.24%
400111  PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR UNSECURED 400.00 339.84 84.96%
400120 SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT 4,906.16 62.59%
400121  SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR
400500  OTHER TAXES - SALES & USE TAX
403100 INVESTMENT EARNINGS - POOL 500.00 14,136.86 2827.37%
403214 RENTS & CONCESSIONS - OTHER
410050  ST-HIGHWAY PROPERTY RENTALS
410250  STATE - HOMEOWNERS PROPERTY TAX RELIEF 1,369.18 17.47%
410900  STATE - OTHER 55,687.99 710.43%
420103  FEDERAL - OTHER - HOMELAND SECURITY (166.07) -2.12%
420900  FEDERAL - OTHER 28,484.58 363.39%
430020 OTHER GOVT AGENCY - OTHER CO-CITIES
430022  OTHER COUNTIES & CITIES - YOLO 127,810.00 109,347.38 85.55%
430070 OTHER TRIBAL - YOCHA DEHE CAPITAL
440003  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 242,452.00 222,255.76 91.67%
440600  OTHER CHRGS FOR SERVICES - FIREFIGHTERS / OTHER 15,201.26 193.93%
440690  OTHER CHRGS FOR SERVICES 191.20 2.44%
450302  OTHER MISC - DONATION
450307  OTHER MISC - CONTRIBUTION/GRANTS-NONGOV 822.00 10.49%
450900 OTHER MISC REVENUES 18,300.00 607.69 3.32%
460000  SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
Total Estimated Revenue 783,862.00 859,638.20 109.67%
Estimated Fund Balance Available (from FYE 2024) 155,755.00
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES 939,617.00 859,638.20
Acct#  Account Name Adopted P11 - Closed % of Adopted
500100 [REGULAR EMPLOYEES 361,456.00 310,979.19 86.04%
500110 |EXTRA HELP 64,638.00 46,617.84 72.12%
500120 |OVERTIME 27,385.00 68,203.26 249.05%
500160 [LEAVE BUYOUT
501110 [SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29,476.00 26,398.76 89.56%
501120 [MEDICARE TAX 6,802.00 6,173.92 90.77%
501170 [UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 4,535.00 2,199.27 48.50%
501180 |WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 51,137.00 51,371.00 100.46%
501190 [OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 32,800.00 12,071.18 36.80%
510010 |[CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES 50,454.00 52,515.64 104.09%
510012 [AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES 400.00 0.00%
510020 |COMMUNICATIONS 3,482.00 1,666.88 47.87%
510030 [FOOD 400.00 0.00%
510040 |HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE 9,805.00 17,604.15 179.54%
510051 [INSURANCE - PUBLIC LIABILITY 9,025.00
510052 |[INSURANCE - FIRE & EXTENDED
510053 [INSURANCE - OTHER 27,243.00 16,757.95 94.64%
510070 [MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 29,643.00 14,720.12 49.66%
510071 |MAINTENANCE - BULDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 45,786.00 26,300.39 57.44%
510080 |MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES 2,000.00 1,508.29 75.41%
510090 [MEMBERSHIPS 2,625.00 2,042.08 77.79%
510100 |[MISC EXPENSE
510102 [MISC EXPENSE - CREDIT CARD SERVICE CHARGES 20.00 11.43 57.15%
510110 |OFFICE EXPENSE 2,000.00 0.00%
510111 [OFFICE EXPENSE - POSTAGE 500.00 75.55 15.11%
510112 |OFFICE EXPENSE - PRINTING 500.00 657.91 131.58%
510160 |PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES 500.00 95.90 19.18%
510170 |RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENT 1,440.00 1,665.97 115.69%
510180 [TRAINING 2,000.00 1,100.00 55.00%
510190 [MINOR EQUIPMENT 9,052.00 22,095.11 244.09%
510200 |TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL
510201 |TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL - FUEL 12,000.00 7,774.14 64.78%
510220 [UTILITIES 11,677.00 12,944.79 110.86%
510251 |PROF & SPEC SVC - AUDITING & ACCOUNTING 400.00 597.00 149.25%
510252 [PROF & SPEC SVC - INFORMATION TECH SERVICES 15,890.00 13,901.29 87.48%
510254 [PROF & SPCE SVC - FISCAL AGENT FEES 259.05 3.03%
510255 [PROF & SPEC SVC - MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB 4,350.00 2,563.00 58.92%
510256 [PROF & SPEC SVC - LEGAL SERVICES
510275 [PROF & SPEC SVC - OTHER 6,950.00 6,443.57 92.71%
510288 [SPEC DEPT EXPENSE - OTHER 835.45 9.78%
530021 [BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 13,126.66 153.67%
530070 [EQUIPMENT 17,000.00 76,120.65 447.77%
590100 [APPROPRIATIONS FOR CONTINGENCY 19,873.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Appropriations 854,219.00 826,422.39 96.75%
Additions to Capital Asset Replacement Reserve 81,398.00
Additions to WPFPD -QSEHRA Reserve 4,000.00
TOTAL FINANCING USES 939,617.00 % of FY 91.67%
100000 CASH IN TREASURY 417,514.09
304001 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT 290,289.95
304002 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-ACCRUED LEAVE 31,896.66
304003 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-GENERAL RESERVE 159,825.00
309999 UNASSIGNED 255,005.91
403199 GASB 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE - DFS ONLY 8,732.00

* Received note from County (P7) regarding issue with this account; no idea how it impacts this number;

has not changed since P7 report

*

Page 48

printed 6/13/2025 @ 10:25 PM



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Page 49
WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212
DATED: June 17,2025
TO: Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM: Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Interim Board Clerk Cherie Rita
SUBJECT: Deposits FYE 2025 To Date - Informational
Deposit
GL Acct(s) Date Details Amount
450307 07/26/24 Grant Reimburse - PRISM / YCPARMIA 822.00
440600 08/14/24 Fire Recovery USA 1528171 349.44
450900 08/23/24 Cal Card Rebate FYE 2024 Q4 196.74
Various 09/06/24 LH - Reimb PGE 07/15/24 PPE 06/29/24 07/13/24 07/27/24 1,154.52
510040 09/20/24  Quill Refund - Overpayment 80.11
410900 10/02/24  Strike Team - Sites (labor, equipment, admin surcharge) 10,231.34
410900 10/02/24 CA VFC 7GF23126 5,028.61
Various 10/11/24 LH - Reimb PGE 08/10/24 09/12/24 PPE 08/10/24 08/24/24 09/07/24 1,555.76
440600 10/16/24  Fire Recovery USA 1720380 469.56
Various 11/08/24 LH - Reimb PGE 10/12/24 PPE 09/21/24 10/05/24 10/19/24 972.48
440600 11/18/24  Fire Recovery USA 1720355 1649275 650.52
440690 11/18/24 Coopers LLP - Document Production 11.20
430022 11/18/24 PO5259 (Well Generator) - Reimburse Contractor 12,668.00
430022 11/18/24 P0O5259 (Well Generator) - Reimburse Misc - Final 821.88
430022 11/20/24  Fire Sustainability Q1 FYE 2025 31,952.50
440690 12/04/24 Permit BR24-239 - New SFD 180.00
410900 12/09/24  Strike Team - Park (labor, admin surcharge) 17,165.65
410900 12/09/24 Cal Card Rebate FYE 2025 Q1 152.52
440600 01/03/25 Fire Recovery USA 1775045 1775076 1,006.20
Misc 12/16/24 LH - Reimburse PGE 11/12/24 PPE 11/02/24 11/16/24 732.90
440600 01/03/25 Airport - FYE 24 Period 1 Period 2 8,635.00
Misc 01/03/25 LH - Reimburse PGE 12/17/24 PPE 11/30/24 12/14/24 895.08
410900 01/03/25 Strike Team - Point (labor, equipment, admin surcharge) 519.82
410900 01/03/25 Strike Team - Boone (labor, admin surcharge) 5,608.13
440600 01/17/25 Fire Recovery USA 1775128 469.56
510010 01/17/25 LN Curtis Refund (INV805093 and INV804547) 29.93
410900 01/23/25 Strike Team - Line (labor, admin surcharge, equipment) 15,182.44
Misc 02/07/25 LH - Reimburse PGE 01/13/2025 PPE 12/28/24 01/11/2025 404.72
440600 02/19/25 Fire Recovery USA 1785270 and 1720441 2,079.40
440600 02/19/25 Airport - FYE 25 Period 1 2,391.60
430022 02/19/25 Fire Sustainability Q2 FYE 2025 31,952.50
Misc 02/26/25 LH - Reimburse PGE 02/11/2025 PPE 01/25/2025 02/08/2025 777.02
450900 02/24/25 Cal Card Rebate FYE 2025 Q2 110.24
440600 03/10/25 Fire Recovery USA 1853928 195.00

printed 6/13/2025 @ 10:28 PM



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Page 50
WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212
DATED: June 17,2025
TO: Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM: Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Interim Board Clerk Cherie Rita
SUBJECT: Deposits FYE 2025 To Date - Informational
420900 03/10/25 OTS Grant Reimbursement (EM25013-2) 76,121.00
Misc 03/28/25 LH - Reimburse PGE 03/13/2025 PPE 02/22/2025 03/08/2025 796.81
440600 04/23/25 Fire Recovery USA 1813900 327.97
430022 04/30/25 Fire Sustainability Q3 FYE 2025 31,952.50
420900 04/25/25 R&R Grant (EMW-2021-FF-01803) 20,052.09
440600 05/14/25 Fire Recovery USA 1720460 503.93
Misc 05/14/25 LH - Reimburse PPE 03/22/2025 04/19/2025 437.00
450900 05/27/25 Cal Card Rebate FYE 2025 Q3 148.19
$285,791.86
SUMMARY Grant Reimbursements 115,513.58
Airport 11,026.60
Fire Recovery 6,051.58
Lillard Hall Reimbursements 7,726.29
Strike Team 48,707.38
Cal Card Rebates 607.69
Fire Sustainability - Yolo County 95,857.50
Permit Fees 180.00
Other 121.24
$285,791.86

printed 6/13/2025 @ 10:28 PM



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212
DATED: June 17, 2025
TO: Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM: Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles

Interim Board Clerk Cherie Rita
SUBJECT: Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification

GL Acct Vendor Invoice Date Purpose Total Details

510010 - LN Curtis & Sons 6/4/2025 Clothing - PPE Structure 2,284.23 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - PPE (structural) (helmet x5)

510040 - Advantage Gear 6/5/2025 Clothing - PPE Wildland 460.00 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Station wear (shirt, pant) (McElligot)
510040 - Advantage Gear 6/5/2025 Clothing - PPE Wildland 479.30 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Station wear (boot, belt) (McElligot)
510040 - Advantage Gear 6/10/2025 Clothing - PPE Wildland 461.07 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Station wear (shirt, pant) (Stricklin P)
510040 - QuillLLC 5/15/2025 Supplies - Household 71.39 Cleaning supplies, paper products, toiletries

510040 - QuillLLC 5/16/2025 Supplies - Household 22.67 Cleaning supplies

510040 - QuillLLC 6/12/2025 Supplies - Household 205.48 Cleaning supplies, paper products, toiletries

510040 - QuillLLC 6/12/2025 Supplies - Household 17.64 Cleaning supplies

510170 - LEAF 5/21/2025 Lease - Equipment 119.62 Copier 05/25

510201 - Interstate Oil Company 5/29/2025 Fuel - Diesel 1,070.89 210 gal

510220 - PG&E 6/11/2025 Utilities - PGE 903.79 05/06/25 - 06/04/25

510255 - Dignity Health - Woodland Clinic 4/8/2025 Pre-Employment - Medical 42.00 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Spirometry (ZA)

510255 - Dignity Health - Woodland Clinic 4/8/2025 Pre-Employment - Medical 54.00 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Drug (ZA)

510255 - Dignity Health - Woodland Clinic 4/8/2025 Pre-Employment - Medical 78.00 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Physical (ZA)

510255 - Dignity Health - Woodland Clinic 4/14/2025 Pre-Employment - Medical 42.00 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Spirometry (MC)

510255 - Dignity Health - Woodland Clinic 4/14/2025 Pre-Employment - Medical 54.00 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Drug (MC)

510255 - Dignity Health - Woodland Clinic 4/14/2025 Pre-Employment - Medical 78.00 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Physical (MC)

510080 - QuillLLC 5/15/2025 Supplies - Medical / EMS 65.63 Sharps container

6,509.71 TOTAL NON US BANK SUBMITTED FOR PAYMENT

GL Acct Vendor Invoice Date Purpose Total Details
510020 - T-Mobile 4/21/2025 IT - Internet/ Data / Subscriptions 141.78 03/21/25 - 04/20/2025

510020 - Vonage 6/6/2025 Communications 15.53 05/06/25 thru 06/05/25

510040 - Amazon Business 6/2/2025 Supplies - Household 256.84 Water filters (ice maker and kitchen sink)
510040 - Recology Davis 4/30/2025 Expense - Household 431.47 04/25

510070 - Grow West 5/29/2025 Maintenance - Apparatus 60.44 E330 (pump plumbing)

510070 - Valley Hydraulics 5/29/2025 Maintenance - Apparatus 53.61 E330 (pump plumbing)

510070 - Wizix 6/4/2025 Maintenance - Equipment 65.89 06/07/25 - 07/06/25 (base rate) 05/07/25 - 06/06/25 (color overage 132)
510112 - Vista Print 5/23/2025 Expense - Office - Printing 422.60 218 Postcards (2nd mailing)

510160 - Daily Democrat 5/29/2025 Expense - Legal Publication 61.26 Notice of Public Hearing

510160 - Davis Enterprise 6/2/2025 Expense - Legal Publication 81.00 Notice of Public Hearing

510190 - Amazon Business 6/2/2025 Supplies - Misc 36.45 Tactical Pouch (J Hall replacement)
510252 - Adobe 6/8/2025 IT - Internet/ Data / Subscriptions 19.99 06/08/25-07/07/25

510252 - Google 5/31/2025 [T - Internet/ Data / Subscriptions 299.99 05/01/25-05/31/25

510252 - Starlink 6/2/2025 IT - Internet/ Data / Subscriptions 120.00 06/02/25-07/02/25

2,066.85 US BANK STMT DATED 06/13/2025 - SUBMITTED
Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification

Page 51

Page1of1



COUNTY OF YOLO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

P.0. BOX 1268

WOODLAND, CA 95776

(530) 666-8190

1

3

5

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Special Districts and Other Agencies Authorization Form - FY 2025-2026

7

8

Page 52

Fund:

8061

District Name:

West Plainfield Fire Protection District

Address:

24901 County Road 95

Phone number:

(530) 756-0212

Contact: Board Clerk (clerk@westplainfieldfire.gov)

PICK UP
GENERAL
CHECKS

GENERAL
CLAIMS
APPRVL

DEPOSIT
APPRVL.

JE/TSF
DOC.
APPRVL

BUDGET
MOD.
APPRVL

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
OF EMPLOYEE

Signature:

Print: _Warren Roos, Commissioner

Signature:

Print:  Beth Stiles, Commissioner

Signature:

Print:  Emily Amy, Commissioner

Signature:

Print: _ John Lindsey, Commissioner

Signature:

Print: Cork Mclsaac, Commissioner

Signature:

Print:  David Stiles, Fire Chief

Signature:

Print: Marc Beoshanz, Assistant Fire Chief

Signature:

Print:  Cherie Rita

Ihe persons listed above are authorized to perform the above duties on behalt ot our governing
board as approved In our Minutes recorded at a regular district meeting.

Board President Signature Date
WARREN ROOS

Board Member Signature Date
EMILY AMY

Board Member Signature Date

CORK McISAAC

Board Member Signature Date
BETH STILES
Board Member Signature Date

JOHN LINDSEY




Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025
Page 53

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

MINUTES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS — REGULAR MEETING
May 20, 2025, at 7:00 PM

Held in Person at Lillard Hall
24905 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

Held by Zoom: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/98831083439
One tap mobile — +16699006833,98831083439#
Dial by your location — (669) 900-6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439

Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum; Open Board Seat Update
(President Roos)

Meeting called to order by President Roos at 7:00 PM. Interim Clerk Rita called roll
and confirmed a quorum was present. Present were:

Commissioners: Warren Roos, Beth Stiles, Emily Amy, and John Lindsey

Staff: Interim Board Clerk Rita, Fire Chief David Stiles, and
Firefighter/Association President Jon Lee
Public: Duane Chamberlain, Jack Kasbergen, and Marcus Kasbergen

Public - Via Zoom: Winters Fire Chief Jack Snyder, Cork Mclsaac, and a
participant identified as “iPhone”

President Roos notified the Board that the Yolo County Board of Supervisors had
appointed Cork Mclsaac to the empty Board seat. He noted that, unfortunately,
Mr. Mclsaac was unable to attend in person, but had joined the meeting via Zoom
in his capacity as a private citizen.

Public Comment
NONE

Old Business
a. Weed Abatement Report (Firefighter Lee)
Firefighter Lee advised the Board that the first round of weed abatement
inspections had been concluded. Sixteen properties had been identified as
non-compliant and the first letters to those property owners will go out,
“probably tomorrow.”


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98831083439

Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 54
May 20, 2025
Page 2

b. Discussion / Action - Update on DQU 218 Assessment Question
Raised by DQU Representatives; Action, if Any After Discussion
(Lindsey)

Commissioner Lindsey reported that he had been in contact with Yolo
County Counsel. County Counsel has not heard from any DQU
representative, nor had Commissioner Lindsey. Commissioner Lindsey will
continue to have County Counsel be the main point of contact.

Commissioner Lindsey notified the Board that a review of the assessment
for DQU had revealed only 9 acres had been assessed at the commercial
rate, leaving over 600 acres uncharged. That will be corrected for the fiscal
year 2025-2026 levy.

Commissioner Lindsey suggested that this item be removed from future
Agendas unless requested to be included. By consensus, this item will be
removed from the next Board Agenda.

4. New Business
a. Discussion / Action — Standing Committee — Reports and Minutes
i. Lillard Hall Committee — Amy, Roos
1. Hall Manager Report
No one had any questions about the Hall Manager’s report.

2. Discussion / Action — Approval of May 7, 2025, Meeting

Minutes

Motion: Approve May 7, 2025, meeting minutes as
presented

By: Commissioner Amy

Second: Commissioner Roos

Discussion: None
Motion passed unanimously.

3. Discussion / Action - Approve Addendum Il to Lillard Hall
Lease (Leasehold Approvements) and Identify Authorized
Signer on Behalf of District
Motion: Accept the Lillard Hall Addendum Il to the Lillard

Hall lease, as presented, authorizing
Commissioner Amy to sign on behalf of the

District
By: Commissioner Amy
Second: Commissioner Roos

Discussion: None
Motion passed unanimously.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 55
May 20, 2025
Page 3
ii. Budget and Benefits Committee — Stiles, Lindsey
1. Approval of April 26, 2025, Meeting Minutes
Motion: Approve the April 26, 2025, meeting minutes as
presented
By: Commissioner Stiles
Second: Commissioner Lindsey

Discussion: None
Motion passed unanimously.

b. Discussion / Action - Schedule a Workshop ("Listening Session") for
Board and Staff (President Roos)
Commissioner Roos noted some of the Board members may not be totally
in touch with the members of the Department, including himself. He would
like to schedule some time, maybe a “listening session,” to find out how the
Board can help. Chief Stiles informed the Board that the Department’s
Association held monthly dinner meetings, on the first Wednesday, and
suggested attending those that might be a good place to start. Of course,
only two Board members at a time would be able to attend, so some
scheduling would need to occur. By consensus, Board members will reach
out and attend when able.

c. Discussion / Action - Possible Changes to Meetings Policy Regarding
Agenda Development (Policy 1201) (President Roos)
Commissioner Roos is concerned that, according to recent training he took
regarding the Brown Act, only the Board President and Fire Chief can add
items to the Agenda. He would like to see that loosened up a bit so that
everyone can have input. Chief Stiles suggested that the Clerk send a draft
Agenda to the Board President and Fire Chief and then they could send it
out for additional items.

d. Discussion / Action — Pass-Thru Payroll Paper Check Fee — Keep or
Decline Option to Receive Paper Checks (Chief Stiles)
Chief Stiles reported that to date the cost for payroll processing has been
paid by Yolo County and not passed through to us. A different company
now processes payroll for Yolo County and its dependent districts. The new
company has informed Yolo County that they will begin charging for paper
checks. Chief Stiles believes that it would be beneficial to keep paper check
ability until we can get all personnel moved to direct deposit.

Commissioner Amy noted that the challenge with not being able to get
paper checks is the requirement that employees terminated without notice
must receive their check that same date; other terminated employees would
need to be paid within three days. Commissioner Amy would like staff to
encourage all members to sign up for direct deposit.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 56
May 20, 2025
Page 4

Commissioner Lindsey asked about doing some research regarding how
that last paycheck can be delivered. Commissioner Stiles asked about the
use of debit cards instead of checks; her current employer uses that
process. Chief Stiles noted that we need to let the County know before our
next Board meeting how we want to proceed on this issue but can also
investigate those two items and report back to the Board.

By consensus, it was agreed to keep the option for paper checks for payroll
purposes, with the understanding that moving forward there would be a
charge for those checks.

e. Closed Session — Meeting with Designated Representative(s)
Regarding Salaries, Salary Schedules, or Compensation Paid in Form
of Fringe Benefits (Government Code Section 54957.6) (Commissioner
Stiles)

NOTE — THIS ITEM WAS MOVED TO AFTER ITEM 4g.

i. ldentify Designated Representative(s)
Fire Chief David Stiles.

ii. Close Session

iii. Re-Open Session

iv. Report Out of Closed Session
Chief Stiles and Commissioner John Lindsey are going to approach
the bargaining group with a wage proposal of a five-step program,
with increments between steps, plus a range adjustment.

f. Discussion / Action — Preliminary Approve the Addendum to Fiscal
Year 2024-25 Engineer’s Report Dated May 20, 2024 (Commissioner
Stiles)

President Roos opened the floor to public comment.

Jack Kasbergen introduced himself as a District resident and former dairy
farmer. He noted that his property taxes are approaching $100 per acre. He
cautioned the Board, while sitting in their cozy room taxing ag land, that he
has never seen catch fire, we should be thinking twice about what we are
doing because it affects his livelihood and his kid’s livelihood. He also owns
land in Madison. He noted that several people he knows are contemplating
a Prop 218 challenge, including himself. He indicated that while we call it an
assessment, it is a tax. He noted that it passed with about 58% percent; that
is not two-thirds. It is a lot on the land he owns, and he continued to
maintain it was not an assessment, but a tax.

President Roos said he understood. However, the Board is in an untenable
position — it takes money to keep the organization going. We are on a shoe-
string budget and get little help from the county; approximately $127,000.
He urged those present to speak with their representatives. He has talked



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 57
May 20, 2025
Page 5

with insurance companies who have told him that rates will rocket should
the Department close.

Kasbergen responded with the argument that the levies are not equally
disbursed. He asked about shifting more of the burden to the residential
properties. Chief Stiles replied that the consultant company we hired set the
allocations based on our need. Kasbergen said he understands how it
works, but is asking us to please, please, please reconsider. He is sure that
85-90% of our budget if he looked at it would be in personnel costs. Chief
Stiles noted that we had been able get it under that, but we also pay our
personnel a third of what an average firefighter makes in this county, and
we have virtually no benefits. Kasbergen then spoke, and wondered, about
how we have gone from a mostly volunteer fire department to having more
paid staff. Chief Stiles noted that we have had paid staff here for a while
now.

Kasbergen asked what has changed. Chief Stiles noted that it started with
Proposition 12, which locked property tax increases and our multiplier. At
that time, we had to more from 1 person working 24 hours per day and had
25-30 volunteers available to respond. Volunteerism has declined; we
currently have 4 active volunteers and 3 semi-active. People do not have
the time to volunteer the number of hours necessary. To get people to an
emergency had to move to alternative staffing. Prior to the assessment we
had 1 person working 24 hours; we were able to add an additional person
each 24 hours with the assessment funds. We also currently have a SAFER
Grant that pays for reserve firefighters’ stipends. They work 12 hour shifts at
$70 per shift. That SAFER funding will run out in 2 years, and we will have
to find funding for additional staffing.

Kasbergen asked how many full-time people we have; 6. He asked how
many we had 10-15 years ago; 1. He asked what changed. Commissioner
Stiles noted the decrease in volunteers as the major reason and welcomed
them to volunteer as we are actively seeking them. Commissioner Roos
also cited the lack of volunteers and the fact the District make-up has
changed.

Duane Chamberlain also would like to see more of the burden on the
residential properties. He talked a bit about the Hall use. He also talked a bit
about where additional monies might come from. He noted that when he
was a supervisor he supported the fire departments and noted the changes
in supervisor boundaries and changes in land use over the years. He also
noted that the Sheriff Department budget had received most of the public
safety sales taxes and believes that those funds should also be shared with
the fire departments.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 58
May 20, 2025
Page 6

President Roos noted he had talked with our supervisor about getting more
money; but did not get a good feeling about it.

Cork Mclsaac (as a resident) said he was also not happy with how the

218 vote went and how it was put together. He agrees with Jack and Duane
regarding the allocations. Feels that should be looked at. He lives in the
District; he would be happy for more of the burden to fall on his house. He
also acknowledged that had that been the case, it probably would not have
passed. States it would be a very real issue if the fire department did not
exist; noting he has other properties that have lost their insurance. Believes
the assessment rates should be re-examined; but was not sure what that
would look like.

Chief Stiles addressed some of the comments. He noted that the Hall is
self-supporting. Both Kasbergen and Chamberlain clarified that
Chamberlain had meant the Hall was an asset. Chief Stiles also talked
about how for years, starting when Chamberlain had been serving as a
supervisor, he and other fire chiefs in the county had been talking with
supervisors about sustainable funding, requesting a portion of the public
safety sales tax funds. The county maintains that while the fire department
serves a public safety function, it is not the county’s responsibility to provide
fire service to the county residents. He agrees that the county should have a
bigger stake in the fire service, but they also are financially challenged. At
the last sustainability meeting they talked about their budget shortfall and
talked about potential decreases in funding to fire districts as allowed in
their policy governing the funding they do provide. This year’s funds are
safe; but the county is expecting a multi-year fiscal crisis so there is no way
to determine how that will affect our future funding.

Chief Snyder, Winters Fire Department, noted that Winters, Clarksburg,
Yolo, and Esparto are going through the 218 process. He knows the funding
is critical and has seen the difference it has made to the JOA partners West
Plainfield, Willow Oak, Winters). He reminds the Board that the CPI
increase is extremely contentious in all districts. He cautions that making
the increase could be a game-changer for everyone and affect others. He
noted that the Winters Fire Protection District board has promised their
property owners they will not use the CPI increase for the first five years to
help alleviate that concern. He asks the Board to consider the global impact
of increasing our rate. Commissioner Roos asked about his District’s budget
health. Chief Snyder noted they were also struggling, both in their district
and in the city. Chief Snyder left the meeting.

President Roos asked what the CPI was. Kasbergen asked which index we
use. We use San Francisco, Oakland, etc. Duane Chamberlain also
referenced the cost for the irrigated land, orchards, and alfalfa. Alfalfa does



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 59
May 20, 2025
Page 7

not burn, and it is his main crop. There was also discussion about other
assessments he was paying, including the increases in water fees.
Commissioner Roos asked how the numbers could be changed.

Clerk Rita reported that the CPI percentage was from December each year
from the San Francisco Bay Area Consumer Price Index-U. This most
recent CPIl was 2.4%. Kasbergen asked about our base year.
Commissioner Roos noted we did not increase the rate last year.

Commissioner Roos encouraged those present, and their friends, to contact
their representatives. Kasbergen expressed his appreciation for being able
to meet. But, noted taxes are killing everyone. Chamberlain concurred.
They all add up. Kasbergen will make some phone calls. Kasbergen is also
concerned about the year-after-year possibility of percentage increases, all
of which add up over time. It is incumbent upon everyone to be more
efficient. Chief Stiles noted that we already run our fire department on a
guarter of the budget for one station in one of the cities.

Kasbergen asked about why Madison’s assessment was so different than
ours. Chief Stiles noted two things: first, if we had more volunteers, like
Madison, Esparto, Knights Landing, Yolo, who all have a younger
population, we would not need more paid staff. Chief Stiles believes the
average age of a resident in our District is probably in the 50’s if not the
60’s. He believes we are understaffed; but money only goes so far. To have
one person respond to a call is unsafe for everyone. We have had to add
staff for safety purposes. Our salaries are about half of what Winters pays
and a third or less of what Woodland pays. We do not have retirement, we
do not pay for health premiums, though we do allow a small amount each
month that can be applied to medical costs. We need to pay them a living
wage or lose them and their depth of knowledge.

Kasbergen asked if our employees were full-time. Chief Stiles confirmed,
full-time for six people. Our highest paid employee currently earns $22.00
per hour, entry level at $18.00. They can go work in a less dangerous job
for more money, but are working in one that is more than likely to end up
giving them cancer. Kasbergen asked if those employees were sitting in the
next building waiting for a call. Chief Stiles confirmed they were, but that
they did other things, including: inspections, helping other districts through
the county’s mutual aid agreement. No one agency in Yolo County is able to
handle bigger requests for service alone. We are also dealing with NFPA
recommendations of having 15 people on scene within 10 minutes for a
structure fire. District employees are responsible for grounds maintenance,
daily apparatus and equipment checks, tracking required maintenance, etc.
Yes, we are paying them to sleep, but they are also up in the middle of the
night responding to a call while you are sleeping.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 60
May 20, 2025
Page 8

Chamberlain asked about a time when he came to the station and one
person was on duty when a call came in. This individual told Chamberlain
that he had to wait for additional personnel. Chamberlain said that Winters
and Davis took care of it. Chamberlain asked if that was still the case. Chief
Stiles said no, unless it was out-of-district. Chamberlain said. it was not.
Chief Stiles noted he was unaware of that call and wished Chamberlain had
come to him about it. It is not the norm now, nor was it then.

Again, President Roos suggested they talk with someone in Woodland.
Kasbergen said he knew people and would be talking with them. Chief
Stiles noted that he had been sitting on the sustainability committee for
eight years and knows the answer they will give Kasbergen.

Chief Stiles went back to a comment by Chamberlain about vehicle
accidents. He reported that the District now bills for those incidents.
Kasbergen asked if we actually get paid. Chief Stiles reported that we do,
probably around 75-80% because most are covered by insurance.

Kasbergen thanked the Board. Chief Stiles reiterated that we would love to
“not have to do this.” But he reminded everyone that we are about
$4,000,000 short in our equipment replacement funds; and that is just
apparatus. Kasbergen asked if it was a state requirement to upgrade
equipment. Chief Stiles indicated it depended on the type of equipment. For
apparatus there are NFPA standards that require an engine be put into
reserve status at 10 years and retired at 25 years, noting our current first
out engine is 22 years old. Parts are now expensive or non-existent.

Chief Stiles reminded them that everyone pays this assessment, there are
no exemptions for the volunteers or others.

Chamberlain asked about uniform replacement, indicating he had talked
with a department in the area who had had to replace all their uniforms due
to age. Chief Stiles replied that NFPA had a standard for replacement of
personal protective equipment, originally just our structure gear. However,
now all gear must be replaced every 10 years. While NFPA are guidelines,
they are an industry standard, and a good lawyer would use that.
Additionally, several years ago a new Cal OSHA requirement took effect
which requires us to replace all personal protective equipment every

10 years no matter its condition. Replacement for one set of gear is over
$5,000. Replacement radios are between $5,000 and $9,000 each.

Chief Stiles reported that the JOA (Winters, Willow Oak, and us) had
applied for an AFG grant for replacement of all our portables; we have been
applying over the years with different departments. We are actively seeking
other grants to offset these costs; but more entities are also applying for
those same grants. For instance, we applied for a grant from Yocha De He,



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 61
May 20, 2025
Page 9

but they chose not to fund any fire department grants this year.
The Kasbergens and Chamberlain left the meeting.

Commissioner Stiles noted an error on Page 30 of the packet, under Cost
Recovery, third paragraph — should be “impact fee program”; Commissioner
Amy noted an error on Page 28 of the packet, second paragraph from the
bottom — should be “county.”

Commissioner Stiles reported that we confirmed with County Counsel that
we needed to prepare this type of document. Interim Clerk Rita confirmed
that the Board needed to adopt it.

Motion: Approve the Addendum to Fiscal Year 2024-25 Engineer’s
Report Dated May 20, 2024

By: Commissioner Stiles

Second: Commissioner Lindsey

Discussion: No further discussion
Motion passed unanimously.

g. Discussion / Action - Adopt Resolution 25-01 — Resolution of Intention
to Adjust and Continue Assessments for Fiscal Year 2025-2026,
Preliminarily Approving the Addendum to the Fiscal Year 2024-25
Engineer’s Report Dated May 29, 2024, and Providing for Notice of
Public Hearing for the West Plainfield Fire Protection District Fire
Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment
(Commissioner Stiles)

No questions on the Resolution.

Motion: Adopt Resolution 25-01
By: Commissioner Amy
Second: Commissioner Stiles
Roll Call Vote: Roos — Aye

Stiles — Aye

Amy — Aye

Lindsey — Aye

Mclsaac - Absent
Motion passed unanimously.

h. Discussion / Action — Adopt Preliminary Fiscal Year 2025-2026 District
Budget (Commissioner Stiles)
Commissioner Stiles noted the Committee worked hard on this. There will
be another Budget and Benefits Committee meeting for development of the
final Budget. Chief Stiles noted that the numbers are constantly changing,
and the draft will be updated. He advised that this preliminary Budget does



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 62
May 20, 2025
Page 10

include the 2.4% proposed increase in the assessments. If the Board does
not in June approve and adopt the increase, the Budget will need to be
redone, likely resulting in a special meeting to pass it on time.

There was some discussion about whether the Board would be considering
the increase. Commissioner Stiles noted that to pay our personnel,
purchase replacement apparatus and maintain current apparatus, it is
necessary that the Board consider the increase. Commissioner Lindsey
noted that the current Budget is a balanced Budget. Cork Mclsaac and
Chief Stiles pointed out that by adopting Resolution 25-01, the Board had
already signaled its intent to adopt and levy the increase. If the Board
decides not to officially increase, and levy, the assessment at the next
meeting, the Budget will need to be revised.

Motion: Adopt Preliminary Fiscal Year 2025-2025 District Budget
By: Commissioner Stiles
Second: Commissioner Roos

Discussion: No further discussion
Motion passed unanimously.

5. Fire Chief’s Report (Chief Stiles)

a.

Incidents for May 2025
No one had any questions on this report.

. Staffing Updates

Chief Stiles reported that:

- Firefighter Wright completed his probationary period that day

- All but one of the Reserve Firefighters have completed their initial
training and now able to work a 24-hour shift if they choose to do so

Grant Updates

Chief Stiles reported that:

- The radios under the 2024 VFC grant have been purchased

- We are still awaiting notification about the 2025 AFG grant

- The grant request we made to Rancheria has been turned down; he
noted that all the fire districts had been turned down this round

In addition to the above, Chief Stiles reported that Fire Captain Rehan has
begun the 2025 business inspections and that, as reported earlier, Firefighter
Jon Lee has started the 2025 weed abatement inspections.

Commissioner Amy asked when the Board would receive the state-mandated
business inspections report. Chief Stiles reported the business inspections had
not been completed last year. An anticipated addition to our records
management software will make preparing this report and managing these



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 63
May 20, 2025
Page 11

inspections easier.

Commissioner Roos noted that Captain Rehan believes we will have additional
businesses to inspect, as well. Chief Stiles reported that we get business
license information from the County in one big file and must comb through it
and pull out our businesses. Additionally, a lot of the businesses in the District
consider themselves as “ag exempt” when maybe they are not. He believes
that any property that has public visit the property, such as a horse-riding
facility, should be inspected, maybe by offering a “courtesy” inspection for
safety purposes; we will likely come back to the Board for input on which
additional businesses to inspect. Commissioner Amy and Chief Stiles both
believe that to be ag-exempt the property must produce a product. Chief Stiles
thinks that unless someone complains, the County does not follow through.

6. Assistant Chief’s Report (AC Beoshanz)
a. Development Impact Fee Update
Chief Stiles reported there is no current update; we are still waiting to hear
from County Counsel.

7. Fire Fighter’'s Association Report (President Lee)
President Lee had nothing to report.

8. Interim Board Clerk’s Report (C Rita)
a. Board Training Update
President Roos had asked for an update. For now, the required training is
the harassment and ethics training. Clerk Rita and Chief Stiles are
researching training requirements mandated by Yolo County, California, and
the federal government. This will not likely be updated again until at least
the August Board meeting.

Clerk Rita noted that each Commissioner should have received a link to
access the harassment and ethics training. Commissioner Amy reported
that the link provided to her had not worked. She confirmed with the Clerk
that the only training she had remaining was the ethics training.

b. Informational
i. Trial Balance — FYE 2025 - Period 10 — Closed
ii. FYE 2025 Deposits to Date
Commissioner Amy enquired about the stale check re-issue. Clerk
Rita reported that the County had acknowledged receipt of the
paperwork and she hoped to receive it soon. No one else had any
guestions.

Chief Stiles pointed out that the County had adjusted our assessment
revenue downward by about $22,000. He has sent a request to the



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 64
May 20, 2025
Page 12

County for an explanation for the adjustment but has not heard back
yet. Depending on the final response from the County, an
amendment to the fiscal year 2025-2026 budget may be necessary
later in this calendar year to rebalance the budget if that same
reduction might be a recurring adjustment.

c. Discussion / Action — West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill
Review / Payment Ratification

Motion: Ratify bill payment as presented
By: Commissioner Stiles
Second: Commissioner Amy

Discussion: None
Motion passed unanimously.

d. Discussion / Action - Approval of April 15, 2025, Regular Board
Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Amy noted that on Page 64 of the packet, top paragraph, the
Cal Jobs and Yolo Works were transposed. On Page 65 of the packet,
Item 3, “chari” should be “chair’. On Page 66 of the packet, at Section C,
Grant Update — she noted she was not the one to ask if Greiner was one of
the businesses that provided a quote. On Page 68 of the packet, Item 9,
change sentence to remove rest of the sentence after “.... use.”

Motion: Approve the April 15, 2025, regular Board meeting Minutes, as
corrected

By: Commissioner Roos

Second: Commissioner Lindsey

Discussion: No further discussion
Motion passed unanimously.

9. Open Forum
Commissioner Amy noted that we had not done anything official to recognize
James McMullen’s time in the Department and on the Board. By consensus, this
will be placed on the next Board Agenda.

Commissioner Roos asked whether there was any interest in forming an ad hoc
committee to look for additional funding. Consensus was that everyone has
already been doing what they can, when they can — during community meetings,
when talking with neighbors, etc. Cork Mclsaac suggested that we could do better
at advertising the need and the reason for the need to motivate people like Jack
(Kasbergen) and Duane (Chamberlain) and other influential persons in the District
to speak to supervisors and other government representatives. He reminded
everyone that we are “marketing” ourselves and need to do better at that. He has
no specific suggestions yet.



Board Meeting Packet - June 17, 2025

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular Page 65
May 20, 2025
Page 13

Commissioner Stiles wants to make sure that public comment during the June
Board meeting is clearly identified as being restricted to a set time per person and
per subject. All present agreed.

10. Next Regular Board Meeting on June 17, 2025, Unless Another Date is
Agreed Upon
Commissioner Lindsey will not be at the June meeting. The next regularly
scheduled Board meeting is confirmed as June 17, 2025, at 7:00 PM.

11. Meeting Adjourned (President Roos)
Meeting adjourned at 9:14 PM by President Roos.

Approved: June 17, 2025

WARREN ROQOS, President CHERIE RITA, Interim Board Clerk





